FargoPark

DISTRICT

THE REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
PARK DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF FARGO WILL BE HELD ON TUESDAY, MAY 14,
2024 AT 5:30 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE PARK DISTRICT OFFICES AT 701
MAIN AVENUE, FARGO, WITH PRESIDENT JOE DEUTSCH, PRESIDING. Please note:
This is an in-person event and streamed virtual. Members of the public and media
can view the live meeting at www.fargoparks.com/news/park-board-meeting-may-
agenda-2024

A. Call to Order
B. Approve Order of Agenda

Consent Agenda - approve the following:

Minutes - April 9, 2024

April Bills

Amendment No. 4 to Development Agreement with Sanford.

. Lease Agreement with Sanford at Fargo Parks Sports Center.
Consideration of request from Fargo Area Sports for proposed Bennett
Park field improvements.

Lease Agreements for Bus Barn located at Yunker Farm.

Award bid to Vinco, Inc. in the amount of $528,735.00 for Anderson
Softball Complex Field Lighting Replacement.

Award bid to Civil Specialties, Inc. in the amount of $136,210.00 for
Orchard Glen and Forest River Trail Improvements.

Consideration to utilize reserve funds for drain pit repair project at
Sports Arena.

j. Amendment No. 1 to Payment in Lieu of Park Agreement for CC’s First
Addition.

ooo o

= o

[

Regular Agenda

Recognition of Audience/Public Comments
Director’s Report

Department Update - Recreation Department

BRw N =

Adjourn

Individuals who wish to attend Park Board meetings but need special arrangements or would like to address the Board,
please contact the Fargo Park District office at 499-6060 by noon on the Monday before the Board Meeting.


http://www.fargoparks.com/news/park-board-meeting-may-agenda-2024
http://www.fargoparks.com/news/park-board-meeting-may-agenda-2024

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF THE FARGO PARK DISTRICT OF APRIL 9, 2024

The regular monthly meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Park District of the City of
Fargo was held on Tuesday, April 9, 2024, at 5:30 p.m. at the Fargo Park District office at 701 Main Avenue,
Fargo, North Dakota and via Restream. Present at the meeting were Commissioners Joe Deutsch, Aaron
Hill, Jerry Rostad, Dawn Morgan, and Vicki Dawson. Also present were: Dave Bietz, Susan Faus, Carolyn
Boutain, and Jeffrey Gunkelman.

Approval of Agenda

Commissioner Jerry Rostad moved and Commissioner Aaron Hill seconded a motion to approve
the agenda. Upon call of the roll, the motion passed unanimously.

Approval of Amended Consent Agenda

Commissioner Aaron Hill moved and Commissioner Dawn Morgan seconded a motion to approve
the following actions on the consent agenda:

() The minutes from March 9, 2024 meeting;
(b) The March 2024 bills;
(c) Updates to HR Policies-Donation of Vacation and Sick Leave Policy No. 235, Authorized Use
of Park District Vehicles Policy No. 330 and Vacation Policy No. 230;
(d) Lease transfer at H.A. Thompson & Sons Arena; and
(e) Permission to solicit for Request for Proposals for Park System Master Plan.
Upon call of the roll, the motion passed unanimously.
Public Comments
Members of the public were afforded the opportunity to discuss issues with the Board.

Director’s Report

Susan Faus presented this matter and provided an informational update to the Board on the
respective departments. No action was taken on this matter.

Fargo-Moorhead Trailbuilders Presentation

Laurens Robinson and Tim Krieg on behalf of Fargo-Moorhead Trailbuilders presented to the
Board on their relationship with the Park District and plans for future expansion.

At the conclusion of the above agenda items, a motion to adjourn was made and seconded, and
upon unanimous consent the meeting adjourned at approximately 6:15 p.m.

Jeff Gunkelman, Kennelly Business Law, Clerk

1



FargoPark

DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 8, 2024

TO: Fargo Park Board Commissioners

FROM: Susan Faus, Executive Director

RE: Consent Agenda Item (c) — Amendment No. 4 to Development Agreement with
Sanford

The parties previously entered into a Development Agreement and Amendments to
Development Agreement for the construction of a first-class community recreation facility. The
parties wish to add clarity regarding signage and advertising under the Agreement. The parties
mutually agree to amend the agreement as provided in the Third Amendment dated April 11,
2023. A draft of the Fourth Amendment to the Development Agreement with Sanford is
attached.

It was recommended at the April 24, 2024, Facilities Committee to bring this to the full
board on the Consent Agenda for consideration and approval.

If you have any questions prior to the meeting, please feel free to contact me.
Thank you.

Sample Motion: | make a motion to approve the Fourth Amendment to Development Agreement
with Sanford, as presented.

Susan Faus, Executive Director
PARK COMMISSIONERS - Vicki Dawson * Joe Deutsch * Aaron Hill * Dawn Morgan * Jerry Rostad
Clerk — Jeff Gunkelman



FOURTH AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

THIS FOURTH AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (the “Fourth
Amendment”) is made and entered into effective May _ , 2024, by and between SANFORD
NORTH, a North Dakota nonprofit corporation (“Sanford”), and PARK DISTRICT OF THE
CITY OF FARGQO, a North Dakota park district (“Park District”). The Park District and Sanford
may individually be referred to as a “Party,” and collectively as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

A. The Parties have previously entered into a Development Agreement and Amendments to
Development Agreement for the construction of a first-class community recreation facility
(collectively the “Agreement”);

B. The Parties wish to add clarity regarding signage and advertising under the Agreement; and

C. Accordingly, the Parties mutually agree to amend the agreement as provided in this
Fourth Amendment.

AMENDMENT
1. Section V(2). The following is added as Section V(2):

In recognition of the Sanford Contribution, the Park District shall provide private, exclusive
access to Sanford and its invitees to the building in all recreational areas for one day per year
(the “Sanford Day”), subject to the following conditions: (1) The Sanford Day shall run from
3:00 p.m. until 8:00 p.m., or such other hours as the parties may agree; (2) The Sanford Day
shall be held in either January or February, unless the parties otherwise agree, on a date of
the parties’ mutual choosing; (3) Sanford shall purchase all food and beverages from the
Park District for the Sanford Day; (4) Sanford shall cover the cost of all cleaning following
the Sanford Day; (5) Sanford shall cover the cost of any additional Park District personnel
required by and requested by Sanford for the Sanford Day; and (6) Sanford shall cover any
additional costs necessary for the Sanford Day not contemplated by this Section.

2. Article VI. Article VI is superseded and replaced in its entirety by the following:

VI. SIGNAGE

1. General. In recognition of the Sanford Contribution, the Park District has elected to grant
Sanford certain signage and naming recognition consistent with this Article.

a. The Park District may affix and include similar signage to that granted to Sanford
in this Article identifying its ownership and/or contributions to the Project.



b. The Park District shall have the discretion to negotiate agreements with other
donors to the Project with associated signage, in and on the building (i.e. xxx
Recreation Center) or subsidiary portions of the building (i.e., the turf, courts, etc.).
Any such recognition must be approved by both the Park District and Sanford,
which approvals shall not be unreasonably withheld. The Park District agrees that
under no circumstances will any permanent and affixed signage be permitted in the
building, on the Building Site, or anywhere on the Project Land, which advertises,
promotes, or otherwise identifies any provider of health care, therapy, fitness, or
wellness services, other than Sanford for the length of time described in Sections
VI(2)b, VI(3)c, VI(3)d, VI(4)b, and VI(5)b.

2. Project Land. The Park District has elected to and shall name the Project Land, to include
any contiguous real property now or later owned by the Park District or Sanford and added to the
existing Project Land for the sports complex project, the “Sanford Sports Complex.” To the extent
possible within either or both parties’ reasonable control, any future contiguous land which may
be acquired by either party to expand the sports complex project shall be considered as part of the
Project Land and use the “Sanford Sports Complex” name.

a. As part of this recognition, the Park District shall publicize any events held on or
about the Project Land (including in the building) as being held “at the Sanford
Sports Complex” or similar phrasing, with the Sanford Sports Complex logo to be
used in all print and digital marketing. Further, the Park District shall require any
third parties holding events on or about the Project Land (including the building) to
adhere to this same requirement, and the Park District will make reasonable efforts
to enforce this requirement.

b. Subject to the approval of all applicable governmental entities, and applicable
covenants, conditions, and restrictions, Sanford and the Park District shall be
permitted to place and maintain signage of design and placement acceptable to both
parties, on all freestanding marquee signs. This recognition shall also be reflected
as such on all advertisements, and all other physical and digital marketing and
materials.

c. Attached hereto as Exhibit “E-1" are general renderings of the locations of
freestanding marquee sign, monument signs and mockups of each and locations of
the signs which the parties agree represent the intentions of the recognition granted
to Sanford under this Section.

d. The naming and signage recognition conferred under this Section shall be extended
for the lesser of (1) 100 years; or (2) as long as Sanford or Sanford’s successor(s)
remains in operation. At the conclusion of the naming recognition as provided in
this section, the Park District, at its sole expense, shall be allowed to remove all
signage and display of Sanford from the Project Land.



3. Exterior Signage. Subject to the approval of all applicable governmental entities, and
applicable covenants, conditions, and restrictions, Sanford and the Park District shall be permitted
to place and maintain signage of design and placement acceptable to both parties, on the exterior
fascia of the building. Sanford and the Park District shall be entitled to signage on all sides of the
building facing driveways or streets offering ingress and egress to the building, and on the side of
the building facing Interstate 29.

a. The Park District may elect to similarly recognize a separate donor on the exterior
of the building (i.e. XXX Recreation Center) as the naming partner to the building.

b. Attached hereto as Exhibit “E-2” are general renderings of the locations of the
exterior signs and mockups of the exterior signs which the parties agree represent
the intentions of the parties under this Section.

c. The signage recognition under this section shall be extended to Sanford for the
greater of (1) 25 years; or (2) as long as Sanford leases the Sanford Space or similar
space from the Park District in the building or on the Complex. At the conclusion
of the naming recognition as provided in this Section, the Park District, at its sole
expanse, shall be allowed to remove all signage and display of Sanford on the
exterior fascia of the building.

d. The naming recognition for Sanford Sports conferred under this section shall be
extended for the greater of (1) 20 years; or (2) as long as Sanford leases the Sanford
Space or similar space from the Park District in the building or on the Complex. At
the conclusion of the naming recognition as provided in this Section, the Park
District, at its sole expanse, shall be allowed to remove all signage and display of
Sanford on the exterior fascia of the building.

4. Interior Sanford Signage. Sanford shall be permitted to place and maintain signage of
design and placement acceptable to both parties on the donor wall, in turf, courts, and ice. The
Parties shall collaborate as to the placement, prominence, and design of such additional signage.
Sanford recognizes that certain portions of the building that it will rent for athletic, training, or
recreation activity shall have designated title or naming sponsors and that the Sanford’s signage
rights under this Section may not be of equal or greater prominence to such designated title or
naming sponsor. Sanford shall be entitled to signage of comparable size to Sanford’s signage
placed in other portions of the building (excluding the Sanford Space), in size and style
substantially similar to that depicted on Exhibit E-3.

a. Attached hereto as Exhibit “E-3” are general renderings of the interior signs and
mockups of the interior signs in the areas of the building which the parties agree
represent the intentions of the parties under this Section.



b. The naming recognition conferred under this Section shall be extended for the
greater of (1) 25 years; or (2) as long as Sanford or Sanford’s successor(s) remains
in operation. At the conclusion of the naming recognition as provided in this
section, the Park District, at its sole expense, shall be allowed to remove all signage
and display of Sanford signage.

5. Interior Sanford Sports Signage. Sanford shall have exclusive control over all signage in
the Sanford Space. Sanford shall also be entitled to signage inside areas of the building in
areas where Sanford rents from the Park District for athletic, training, or recreation activity.
The Parties shall collaborate as to the placement, prominence, and design of such additional
signage. Sanford recognizes that certain portions of the building that it will rent for athletic,
training, or recreation activity shall have designated title or naming sponsors and that the
Sanford and Sanford Sport’s signage rights under this Section may not be of equal or greater
prominence to such designated title or naming sponsor. In the event any such title or naming
sponsor elects to have no signage placed, or signage that is smaller than that used by Sanford
throughout the rest of the building, Sanford shall be entitled to signage of comparable size to
Sanford’s signage placed in other portions of the building (excluding the Sanford Space).

a. Attached hereto as Exhibit “E-4" are general renderings of the locations of the
interior signage and mockups of the interior signs which the parties agree
represent the intentions of the parties under this Section.

b. The naming recognition conferred under this section shall be extended for the
greater of (1) 20 years; or (2) as long as Sanford leases the Sanford Space or similar
space from the Park District in the building or on the Complex. At the conclusion
of the naming recognition as provided in this Section, the Park District, at its sole
expanse, shall be allowed to remove all signage and display of Sanford Sports

signage.

6. Signage Costs. The costs of all Sanford signage under Sections VI(2), VI(3), and VI(4)
shall be included in the Sanford Contribution. The cost of all Sanford Sports signage under
Section VI(5) shall be Sanford’s responsibility apart from the Sanford Contribution. All other
signage in and on the Building, and on the remaining Project Land, shall be the Park District’s
responsibility, understanding that the Park District may arrange for such payment by third
parties.

7. Additional Terms.

a. Above and beyond reasonable maintenance, should Sanford change its name or
logo, or desire to update its signage under this Article, Sanford shall pay at its sole
cost and expense for such changes. In the event Sanford changes its name for any
reason, the name “Sanford Sports Complex”, as specified in Section VI, shall be
changed accordingly to reflect Sanford’s new name.



The Recitals shall be given full force in any interpretation of this Amendment. Except as
modified by this Fourth Amendment to the Development Agreement, the terms and conditions
of the Agreement remain in full force and effect.

PARK DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF FARGO

By:
Its: President

By:
Its: Clerk

SANFORD NORTH

By:

Its:




t Developer Agr

07124123 12 41 28PM

fargépark/

VWWV/.FARGOPARKS.COM

B B
Signs will be covered in
' separate agreement. ; Ui f : ] 3 .
d i ¥ / jt s gy ; g s 1 FARGO PARKS
; f | g ) R SPORTS COMPLEX

i 4 @ SITE PLAN

Monument Signs || 100

!

b Jul. 24, 2023




] 8 [} 7 5 a [ 2 ']

7D
A301

EXHIBIT E-2 (Extenor Slgnage)

EARGCOPARKS
|SPORTSTENTER FAR@Q PARKS SPORTS CENTER

R R A KA AR AR NN K NN AR KA RRANERHAAAS:

ila. we | ol | mlSm | al i i B & 4 e \ SANFORD _

78
A30T

]
B
b
EAST ELEVATION “ : :lg\pk mﬁ@
{ i
NFORD 5PO

T =, TP 7,

LRI RTE

QUTH ELEVATION

7A ) WEST ELEVATION
3y RIS

Sanlord xturor Signagu

H:[ﬂ rﬂ_ﬂ m—r FART@PAWSPDRTSOENTB‘ ‘ ¢ EANP?R? |
o o o PR PRTTRIRE DR s

Sanlord Sports Extarior Signage

FARGO PARK DISTRICT

® |[FARGO PARKS SPORTS COMPLEX - PHASE Il

FARGO, ND

160%
lconsTRUCTION,
DOCUMENTS

................

L 8 T 7 L] 6 L] B T 4 L] 3 T 2 . T



5 I s I ] 3 I 2 )
- Ju
o North Rink North Elevation orchitects
N D 10" rgh
S AR Z
boj e n H‘D\I:
=
4
(on scHEDuLE
I ]
o /~ South Rink South Elevation
o | I
3
I 34
|| Turt West Elevation
m— ‘ v -
i
NHE | ol
I 4 L i
o il N I TN - T
q i &1 & = _—@_ L@ 3)
U Tt South Elevation —y r b r B Courts East Elevation
T T T
T T T
5 1 1 T ~
1 1 1
0 il il ] i) East Elevation B Courts
x
w
-l
a.
(]
wv
Interior Si B
nterior Signage &
= a.
Key: a [7,]
1. Basketball Center Ring: Sanford Sports Academy Logo (installed & Paid by FPD). o
2. Window Coating: Sanford Sports Academies Logo (Instaled & Paid by Sanford). Eme
3. Courts Wall Graphic: Sanford Sports Acadenies Super Graphic (installed & Paid by Sanford). O] z
4. Turf Wall Graphic: Sanford Sports Academies Super Graphic (instakid & Paid by Sanford). cgo
5. Double Door graphic on glass (Installed & Paid by Sanford). < <2
5.1 Mezzanine Glazing: Frosted fim (installcd & paid for by Sanford) S
6. East Training Frosted fim (installed & Poid by Sanford).
7. Sanford Sports Performance Soffit Sign (Installed & Pad by Sanlord), T — G e
8. Sanford TV monitor: Sanford Sports sign above the TV surround (instaled & Paid by Sanford). 7i | %
9, Training Room: Sanford signage in room & outside: of Room (installzd & Paid by Sanford). i 2 (10 L A.l | B.1
10. Itefior Patnership Signage: Sanford and Fargo Park Districtsigns (Installed & Paid by FPD). / - F
/
PickeballSouth Elevation —/ A2 | B2
E H
C ———
@ OVERALLFIRST FLOOR PLAN @ D ) 0001
%0 REY - OVERALL FIRST FLOOR PLAN
—_—
T g T 7 T 3 T 5 T 7 T 3 T B T




,_4
-
-
-
-
|-

—oBl [}

Interior Signage

Key:

1. Basketball Center Ring: Sanford Sports Academy Logo (installed & Paid by FPD).

2. Window Coating: Sanord Sports Academies Logo (lnstaled & Paid by Sanford).

3. Courts Wall Graphic: Sanford Sports Academies Super Graphic (installed & Paid by Sanford).
4. Turf Wall Graphic: Sanford Sports Academies Super Graphic (instaied & Paid by Sanford).
5. Double Door graphic on glass (installed & Paid by Sanford).

5.1 Mezzanine Glazing: Frosted fim (nstaled & paid for by Sanford)

6. East Training Frosted fim (installed & Paid by Sanford).

7. Sanlord Sports Performance Soffit Sign (stalled & Paxd by Sanford).

8. Sanford TV monior: Sanford Sports sign above the TV surround (Instalied & Paid by Sanford).
9. Training Room: Sanford signage in foom & oulsice of Room (Instalizd & Paid by Sanford).

10. Intefior Partnership Signage: Sanford and Fargo Park Districtsigns (installed & Paid by FPD).

Al | B.1

A2 B2

B8A\ OVERALL FLOOR PLAN
003/ i

s 6

-—nswswm scHEDULE|
e Tessemwron o |

FARGO SPORTS COMPLEX

FARGO PARK DISTRICT
FARGO, ND

03/07/23
OWNER
REQUEST

T




[ | 8 | | ;5 1 5 1 5 1 4 I 3 | | 2 1
EXHIBIT E-3 (Interior Signage - Sheet 3)
T rrr 1 5 T [ 1 [T 1 19
Q ‘ [ ‘
A Pl [l Tl ol [ Jol_ Jel ]| [ol [ Jlols
W 7 7 7
>‘\ /\/\\ :j::i\fguhri‘ SAN “"“1‘0 //\(\ )(\ ‘
] s s [N\ s >
S ] Pl I i 1 F
@ \SUEH RINK - SQUTH ELEVATION
I I I I I I -
~ s £ 7 . ~ s
So % S P N O} \\\ /// \_
\></ \X/ :rm;wnm‘ SANFORD >,
« PR 7 Ny 7N
T o s ~ - L J
F\_ﬂ // \\ 1 // \\ // \\ i H

7

calf
|
|
i

|
|
|
i

‘FargoPark A]

88 ) TURF - OVERALL WEST ELEVATION.
GE G

i

2% W NP R

i |

idiocks

i

:

\
\

Nt
|

= | | Nl |

\7| i ) T |\ I | I I O O I
]I = £ e e Jk
0 T N 1 R I M i
Inzinnlliiciie i et L LA
o i gy | e B T T
(NN 1SN ) © Wik LUl © LREEE SRR
T I [ I (NI L L B UL I o

m TURF - SOUTH A ELEV, Copy 1
| GE

Interior Signage

Key:
1. Basketball Center Ring: Sanford Sports Academy Logo (installed & Paid by FPD).
2. Window Coating: Sanford Sports Academies Logo (Installzd & Paid by Sanford).

3. Courts Wall Graphic: Sanford Sports Academies Super Graphic (Instaled & Paid by Sanford).

4. Turf Wall Graphic: Sanford Spofts Academies Super Graphic (Instaled & Paid by Sanford).
5. Double Door graphic on glass (nstalled & Paid by Sanford).

5.1 Mezzanine Glazing: Frosted fim (installed & paid for by Sanford)

6. East Training Frosted fim (istalled & Paid by Sanford).

7. Sanford Sports Performance Soffit Sign (installed & Paid by Sanford).

8. Sanford 1V monior: Sanford Sports sign above the 1V surround (installed & Paid by Sanford).

9. Training Room: Sanford signage i foom & outside of Room (intalied & Paid by Sanford).
10. Intenor Partnership Signage: Sanford and Fargo Park Districtsigns (nstalled & Paud by FPD).

_ﬁ%
Al|B1

A2 | B.2

C

s €

FARGO SPORTS COMPLEX

FARGO PARK DISTRICT
FARGO, ND




REVISION SCHEDULE|
[ orscmrrion | warc |

DISTRICT

¢~ FardoPark Afl | SANF2RD

mll
el
SANF®RD.

PORT 'SPORTS
ACADEMY - - ACADEMY -

H

x
— w
-l
(-9
QErsuacous Interior Signage S
REIG) int 1o O
(%]
Key [
1. Basketball Center Ring: Sanford Sports Academy Logo (installed & Paid by FPD). e
2. Window Coating: Sanford Sports Academies Logo (Installed & Paid by Sanford).
3. Courts Wall Graphic: Sanford Sports Academies Super Graphic (installed & Paid by Sanford). 50
4. Turf Wall Graphic: Sanford Sports Academies Super Graphic (Installed & Paid by Sanford). =0
5. Double Door graphic on glass (installed & Paid by Sanford). 172
5.1 Mezzanine Glazing: Frosled tim (installed & paid for by Sanford) o
6. East Training Frosted fim (Instalied & Paid by Sanford). = O &
7. Sanford Sports Performance Soffit Sign (installed & Paid by Sanford). 0=
8. Sanford TV monitor: Sanford Sports sign above the TV surround (installed & Paid by Sanford). oo
9. Training Room: Sanford signage m room & outside of Room (installed & Paid by Sanford). S
10. Intenor Partnership Signage: Sanford and Fargo Park District signs (instalied & Paid by FPD). [— ins
G
03/07/23
E REQUEST
A.2 | B.2
| i i 3 H Loz
| _— Cc e
B 88 TH ELEVATION - PICKLEBALL D J 0001
(»\m) e ovesALL ST 0D P
) er——

T B8 L] 7 L] B L] - T a T 3 T 2 T 1




FargoPark

DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 26, 2024

TO: Fargo Park Board Commissioners

FROM: Susan Faus, Executive Director and Kali Mork, Sports Center Director

RE: Consent Agenda Item (d) — Approve Lease Agreement with Sanford at Fargo Parks

Sports Center

Since August of 2023, staff have been collaborating with representatives from Sanford on the
development of Sanford’s lease agreement for the Fargo Parks Sports Center. The lease covers spaces
Sanford wishes to occupy or utilize. These spaces include the Sanford Sports area, use of one quadrant
of turf and use of two hardwood courts.

Throughout the process, staff have worked to:
= Ensure the lease aligns with the Park District’s role as a community organization and thus
secures the public’s access and ability to utilize the facility while also respecting the established
partnership with Sanford
=  Account for any lease related items agreed upon in the developers’ agreement
= Honor the original terms of the partnership discussed during the conceptualization phase of the
Sports Center

Key points to the draft lease agreement include the following:

= 20-year lease with a mechanism for two (2) additional 5-year option terms

o Annual rent for the Sanford area as a pro rata portion of a variety of expenses based on
a formula of square footages and shared common spaces

= Agreement for Sanford to utilize additional spaces within the facility
o Turf (one quadrant): $150,000 in rent annually
o Hardwood Courts (two): $100,000 per court in rent annually

=  The Park District maintains its rights as owner to utilize the turf quadrant and courts for its

purposes and rentals as needed

It was recommended at the April 24 Facilities Committee Meeting to bring this request to the full board
on the consent agenda for consideration and approval.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact either of us prior to the meeting.
Thank you.

Sample Motion: | make a motion to approve Lease Agreement with Sanford at Fargo Parks Sports
Center, as presented.

Susan Faus, Executive Director
PARK COMMISSIONERS - Vicki Dawson * Joe Deutsch * Aaron Hill * Dawn Morgan * Jerry Rostad
Clerk — Jeff Gunkelman



LEASE AGREEMENT

This Lease Agreement (the “Lease”) is entered into by and between the Park District of the
City of Fargo (the “Park District”) and Sanford North (“Sanford”). The Park District and Sanford
are at times individually referred to in this Lease as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

A. The Park District is a North Dakota park district which is constructing a sports and
recreation complex in Fargo, North Dakota, branded as the “Sanford Sports Complex”, with
assistance from Sanford as specified in the Development Agreement between the parties (the
“Complex”). The Complex is approximately 91.5 acres and, will include a building for indoor
athletics (the “Building”), parking lots, and other outdoor amenities.

B. Sanford is a North Dakota non-profit corporation which operates, among other things,
a dedicated fitness and athletic performance training center currently branded as “Sanford Sports
Performance”, certain athletic sports academies, branded as “Sanford Sports Academies”, and other
community wellness programs (collectively, “Sanford Sports”).

C. Located in the Building is space which will be used exclusively by Sanford to house
Sanford Sports and support its programming and activities. The portion of the Building exclusively
used by Sanford for Sanford Sports, and the other turf and court access being leased by Sanford under
this Lease, shall be collectively referred to as the “Premises.” When the exclusive space, designated
as Sanford POWER on Exhibit “A”, is specifically referenced, it shall be identified as the “Sanford
Space”.

D. Sanford will lease the Sanford Space on a full-time, exclusive basis.

E. The “Premises,” as this term is used in this Lease, also includes Sanford’s rights to
parking areas of the Complex, but no such parking areas are specifically designated for Sanford’s
sole use. Sanford’s rights in and to the parking areas will be joint with other tenants and general
public users of the Building.

F. The Park District desires to lease to Sanford, and Sanford desires to rent from the
Park District, the Premises, under the terms and conditions of this Lease.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and conditions set forth, the
Park District and Sanford agree as follows:

Page 1



SECTION 1
PREMISES

1.1  Premises. The Park District owns good and marketable title to the Premises and has
the power and authority to enter into and perform this Lease.

1.2 Agreement to Lease. The Park District leases to Sanford and Sanford leases from
the Park District, the Premises upon the terms set forth in this Lease.

1.3 Condition of Premises. Sanford will accept the Premises in its “as-is” condition and
acknowledges the Premises is habitable and fit for Sanford’s intended use and purposes.

SECTION 2
TERM

2.1  Initial Term. The initial term of this Lease will be 20 years (the “Initial Term”),
commencing upon the date the Park District receives the certificate of occupancy for the Building,
and the Park District relinquishes exclusive access to the Sanford Space to Sanford (the
“Commencement Date”). The parties agree to memorialize the Commencement date by executing
the attached Commencement Date Memorandum at Exhibit “B.”

2.2 Option to Renew. Sanford shall have the unilateral option to renew this Lease for up
to two additional 5-year terms (each an “Option Term’’) upon the conditions set forth in this Lease,
by written notice given to the Park District at least 180 days prior to the expiration of the Initial
Term and, if the first option is exercised, the first Option Term. This option right shall not be
extinguished or affected by any prior notice of non-renewal delivered by the Park District to
Sanford.

2.3  Automatic Renewal Terms. Subject to Section 2.2, this Lease will automatically
renew for a one-year term (“Renewal Term”) upon the conditions set forth in this Lease, unless
either party gives written notice of intent to terminate at least 120 days prior to the end of the Initial
Term or the end of the first or second Option Terms, as applicable. Thereafter, this Lease will
automatically renew for successive one-year Renewal Terms, each a Renewal Term, upon the same
terms as set forth above, unless either party gives notice of termination no less than 120 days prior
to the expiration of the then-current Term. The Initial Term, any Option Terms, and any Renewal
Terms are collectively referred to in this Lease as the “Term”.

SECTION 3
RENT

3.1  Frequency. Rent due from Sanford to the Park District for the Sanford Space as

described in Section 3.2 below, shall be paid in monthly installments based on the Park District’s
reasonable estimate of the annual Direct Costs constituting Sanford’s Rent, as described in Section

Page 2



3.2, made at the beginning of this Lease and each calendar year. At the end of each calendar year,
the Park District shall certify and furnish a statement of Sanford’s pro rata portion of all Direct
Costs. If, at the end of any calendar year, the amount paid by Sanford is greater than its share as
shown on such statement, the excess shall be credited against the next Rent payments due under this
Lease or returned in cash to Sanford if the Term then expires. If, at the end of any calendar year, the
amount paid by Sanford is less than Sanford’s share as shown on such statement, the deficiency
shall be payable with the next monthly Rent payment due under this Lease.

In the event this Lease terminates on a date other than the last day of a lease year, Sanford will be
responsible for Sanford’s Direct Costs for the portion of such lease year prior to the date the Lease
terminated. Such amount will be calculated by (i) calculating Sanford’s Direct Costs for the entire
lease year, (ii) dividing such amount by the total number of days in such lease year, and then (iii)
multiplying the quotient thereof by number of days in such lease year through the date upon which
the Lease terminated.

3.2 Initial Term. Sanford’s annual rent for the Sanford Space for the Initial Term shall
be equal to its Direct Costs of operation. “Direct Costs” shall be computed as Sanford’s pro rata
portion (as described below) of the costs associated with operating the Building, if not separately
metered for the Sanford Space, such as heating, cooling, gas, electrical service, operational expenses
associated with common areas, utilities for the parking lot, maintenance and cleaning of the common
areas, the maintenance, repair, and regular improvements to the mechanical, plumbing, electrical,
and life safety (i.e. boilers, chillers, air handlers, fire alarms, fire sprinkler systems, etc.) systems
supporting the Building, snow removal, yard care, garbage, and other miscellaneous cleaning, and
property and liability insurance affecting the Building and Complex. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
all costs of operating the indoor turf portion of the Building shall be the Park District’s responsibility
alone, including but not limited to heating, cooling, electricity, and maintenance, and calculation of
Sanford’s pro rata portion of Direct Costs will not include these costs. Sanford’s use of the indoor
turf and courts is leased separately, as reflected on Exhibit “C”. Additionally, any costs for utilities
or other services for the Premises which are separately metered to and/or paid by Sanford shall not
be included in the Direct Costs. By way of example only, if electricity to the Sanford Space is
separately metered to and paid by Sanford, the Direct Costs shall not include a pro rata portion of
electricity costs for the Building but shall include Sanford’s pro rata share of the total square feet of
the common areas in the Building used by Sanford.

Sanford’s pro rata portion shall be calculated by the following formula:

(Square feet of the Sanford Space / Total gross square feet of the Building) x Common
Area Multiplier

The Common Area Multiplier is calculated as follows:

(Total Square feet of Common Areas in the Building Used by Sanford /the Total gross square
feet of the Building) + 1.00

Page 3



The parties understand and acknowledge that the total gross square feet of the Building, Total Square
feet of Common Areas in the Building Used by Sanford, and the Common Area Multiplier may vary
during the term of this Lease as the result of possible future additions or expansion to the Building.
The parties shall recalculate Sanford’s pro rata portion of the Direct Costs in the event of such
additions or expansions, and amend this Lease in writing to reflect the same.

Sanford’s annual rent for its use of the portion of the Premises not identified as the Sanford Space
is described on the attached Exhibit “C”.

3.3  Option and Renewal Terms. Rent for any Option Term, if exercised, or for the first
Renewal Term if an Option Term is not exercised, shall be calculated on a square footage basis at
fair market value. In the event the Parties cannot agree as to fair market value, the parties shall
select an appraiser, broker, or other real estate professional of their mutual choosing to establish
fair market value for the Premises, such valuation being binding for the Option Term or first
Renewal Term, as applicable. If the Parties cannot agree on appraiser, broker, or other real estate
professional, each party shall select their own appraiser, broker, or other real estate professional to
establish the fair market value for the Premises. The Rent shall be the average of the two fair
market values, provided that if the difference between the values is greater than 10%, then the two
appraisers, brokers, or other real estate professionals, shall appoint a third appraiser, broker, or
other real estate professional to establish an independent fair market value for the Premises. The
rent shall then be the average of the two fair market values which are closest in value to one
another, provided that if one of the fair market values equals the average of the other two fair
market values, that appraised value shall be the fair market value. This same process shall be
repeated for the second Option Term, if exercised. Annual rent for any subsequent Renewal Term
shall be established at a 3% increase over the Rent for the then-current term. For the sake of
clarity:

a. Option Term 1 — Rent is fair market value as determined in this Section. Rent shall
annually increase by 2% during Option Term 1.

b. Option Term 2 — Rent is fair market value as determined in this Section Rent shall
annually increase by 2% during Option Term 2.

c. Renewal Term 1 — If no Option Term is exercised, Rent is fair market value as
determined in this Section. If an Option Term is exercised, Rent is 2% above Rent for
final Option Term.

d. Subsequent Renewal Terms — 2% above Rent for previous Renewal Term.

SECTION 4
USE OF PREMISES AND EXCLUSIVITY

4.1  Use of Premises. The Sanford Space will be used by Sanford to house Sanford Sports
and the Premises generally will be used by Sanford for activities and uses which support Sanford
Sports. Any different use by Sanford will require the prior written consent of the Park District, which
consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Page 4



4.2 Legal Compliance. Sanford will conduct on the Premises all activities in full
compliance with all applicable local, state, and federal ordinances, laws, statutes, and regulations.
Sanford will be solely liable for any violations of any of the foregoing, except where such violations
are not a result of the Sanford’s activities (i.e. building code violations by the Park District). To the
extent required, Sanford will be solely responsible for obtaining (and all associated costs and
expenses) any and all permits and approvals necessary for Sanford’s use of and operations upon the
Premises, except where such permits and approvals are not a result of Sanford’s use or operations
upon the Premises.

4.3  Exclusivity. The parties understand and agree that Sanford has made a substantial
financial and operational investment in the Complex through the Development Agreement and this
Lease. In addition to those benefits stated in the Development Agreement, Sanford shall receive
exclusive benefits in usage and programming in recognition of its investments in the project:

(a) Sanford shall have exclusive use of the Sanford Space at all times;

(b) Sanford shall have exclusive use of the other spaces in the Building and Complex, as
specified on Exhibit “C”;

(c) Sanford shall have a right of first refusal to provide any and all medical services at the
current Sanford rates in or about the Complex, including for medical and training
coverage for games, activities, and other events. Notwithstanding, this provision does
not apply to any team or organization that has a contract for medical services with a
specific medical provider. Such team or organization is permitted to use to their
contracted medical provider only to provide services to that team or organization
during games held in or about the Complex, and the contracted medical provider shall
not provide any other services in or about the Complex. As provided in Section 12, in
the event Sanford declines to provide requested medical coverage on a given occasion,
such refusal shall not invalidate or otherwise infringe upon the right of first refusal
granted in this subsection for any other needed and/or requested medical services or
coverage.

(d) The Park District shall not sell advertising or signage, or knowingly lease any space for
any activities or programming operated by, or advertising and/or publicly promoting, a
Health Care Organization other than Sanford and its affiliates. A “Health Care
Organization” shall be defined as any business, charity, organization, or other
enterprise engaged in the operation of (i) a medical hospital; (ii) a healthcare clinic (iii)
sports medicine clinics; (iv) physical therapy and rehabilitation clinics; (v) orthopedic
clinics; and (vi) primary care clinics, which shall be defined as ambulatory clinics
serving the areas of pediatrics, family medicine, internal medicine, and/or obstetrics
and gynecology. The Park District shall make reasonable efforts to ensure third-party
organizations that lease any space comply with the terms of this provision, however,

Page 5



the Park District shall not be considered in breach of this Lease for any breach of this
provision by third-party organizations.

(e) The Park District shall not lease any space for activities or programming in the
Building and/or Complex to any third-party which is in direct competition with
programming offered by Sanford Sports in the Building and/or Complex. For clarity,
the term “programming” in this Section applies to training academies, skills camps,
recurring training programs, recurring strength & conditioning programs, and does not
apply to game rentals, tournaments or other competitions, practices and/or training
sessions for organizations that regularly compete against other organizations or
individuals. Sanford recognizes that the Building and the Complex are to be operated
for the benefit of the public and that terms of this provision shall be interpreted
narrowly, so as to provide the most opportunities for other organizations and
individuals to use the Building and the Complex, while recognizing Sanford’s
substantial investment in the Building and Complex. By way of example, Fargo Youth
Hockey Association, AAU Basketball, Tri-City Soccer, Red River Infinity and other
similar organizations which solely or primarily function to provide teams for
competition versus dedicated athletic training, are not considered to be in direct
competition with Sanford Sports, and such organizations will be permitted to lease
courts and/or turf from the Park District.

The Parties shall collaborate annually to prepare a list in good faith of organizations
which are considered direct competitors to Sanford Sports, and which shall not be
permitted to lease space in the Building and/or Complex in accordance with this
Section. It is expressly agreed that any third-party not listed shall be permitted to lease
space in the Building and/or Complex. The Parties may collaborate to amend the list
on less than an annual basis if needed to add or remove a listed party. To the extent the
Parties disagree whether an organization is considered a direct competitor to Sanford
Sports Performance or Academies, the Park District shall have final authority on
whether such organization is permitted to lease space in the Building and/or Complex.
In the event the Park District exercises the final authority identified in the preceding
sentence, the Park District agrees it will not lease Sanford’s turf or court space, and to
the extent reasonably practicable, will not lease any turf or court space directly adjacent
to Sanford’s turf and court space, to such organization.

SECTION 5
TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS

5.1  Taxes. Sanford will pay all taxes assessed against the Complex, its underlying real
property, and contained personal property, that result from Sanford’s occupation of the Premises, it
being understood that the balance of the Complex should be tax-exempt because of the Park
District’s ownership and use.

Page 6



5.2  Special Assessments. Sanford shall pay a prorated share of special assessments
assessed against the Complex consistent with the formula described in Section 3.2, it being
understood that special assessments are taxed against the Complex despite the Park District’s
ownership and use.

SECTION 6
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF PREMISES

6.1  Maintenance and Repair. The Park District shall be responsible for providing all
labor and equipment necessary to operate the Building, as identified as part of the Direct Costs in
Section 3.2. Sanford shall be responsible to pay for its pro rata portion of the Direct Costs as
described in Section 3.2. If the Park District provides staff to carry out any of the maintenance and
repair, the Park District will do so in accordance with its standard for maintenance and repair of
similar facilities.

Sanford shall be responsible for providing all labor and equipment necessary to maintain,
repair, clean, provide supplies for, and provide regular maintenance for the Sanford Space. Sanford
shall be responsible for providing all labor and equipment necessary to repair any damage to the
Building outside of the Sanford Space caused by Sanford’s use of the Building, including but not
limited to the turf, courts, or common areas, normal wear and tear excepted. Sanford shall be
responsible for the removal of all biohazard materials associated with the operations of Sanford’s
activities.

6.2  Additional Improvements and Alterations. Neither Party shall be responsible for the
costs of additional improvements to the Complex without the written consent of each Party, it being
understood that additional improvements and alterations to the Sanford Space will be paid for by
Sanford but will be subject to the written consent and approval of the Park District, which approval
shall not be unreasonably withheld. Trade fixtures, equipment, and other personal property that are
installed in or brought upon the Premises by Sanford will remain Sanford’s property and may be
removed by Sanford at any time during the Term, provided that Sanford promptly repairs all damage
resulting from the installation or removal of such trade fixtures, equipment and other personal

property.

6.3  Utilities. The Park District shall be responsible for arranging for the appropriate
utilities to service the Complex, including the Sanford Space, to include water, electricity and natural
gas. The Park District shall be responsible for providing telephone, internet and similar services to
the Building, but not including the Sanford Space, as the provision of such services to the Sanford
Space will be Sanford’s responsibility. To the extent reasonably available, the Park District and
Sanford will coordinate providing the wiring throughout the Building so that the materials and
installation will be common throughout the entire Building.

Page 7



SECTION 7
INSURANCE

7.1  Casualty Insurance. The Park District will purchase and maintain insurance on the
Complex, including the Building, site improvements and underlying real property, in an amount not
less than their full replacement cost from time to time, providing protection against any peril
included within the classification of fire and extended coverage, together with insurance against
vandalism and malicious mischief.

7.2 Improvements Furnished by Sanford; Personal Property. Sanford will be responsible
for casualty insurance covering the items comprising Sanford’s leasehold improvements, trade
fixtures, equipment and personal property from time to time in, on or upon the Premises. The Park
District’s insurance obligations in Section 7.1 shall not include coverage for the items specified in
this Section 7.2.

7.3 Liability Insurance. Sanford will purchase and maintain in force a policy of
commercial general liability insurance covering the Premises and all operations of Sanford in or
about the Premises for bodily injury and property damage liability for limits of liability not less than:
(@) $1,000,000.00 for each occurrence (combined single limit for bodily injury and property
damage); (b) $1,000,000.00 for personal injury liability; (c) $1,000,000.00 aggregate for products-
completed operations; and (d) $1,000,000.00 general aggregate.

7.4 Waiver of Subrogation. Notwithstanding anything in this Lease to the contrary and to
the extent permitted by their respective insurers, the Park District and Sanford mutually waive any right
of subrogation and release and discharge each other from all claims and liabilities arising from or caused
by any hazard covered by insurance required to be carried under this Lease; provided, however, this
waiver will not be applicable to the portion of any damage that is not reimbursable because of the
deductible in the insurance coverage. All policies of property insurance required to be carried by either
party for the Complex or the Premises, or personal property or fixtures in the Complex or the Premises
must include a clause or endorsement denying to the insurer rights by way of subrogation against the
other party to the extent rights have been waived by the insured before the occurrence of injury or loss.

SECTION 8
DESTRUCTION OF PREMISES

8.1 Partial Destruction. In the event of partial destruction of or damage to the Premises
which prevents the conducting of normal business operations but which is reasonably repairable within
180 days after its occurrence, this Lease will not terminate, but the Rent will abate during the time of
such business interference. In the event the partial destruction is reasonably repairable within 180 days,
the Park District must repair all damage within 180 days of its occurrence, unless prevented from doing
so by acts of God, elements, public enemy, strikes, riots, insurrection, government regulations, city
ordinances, labor, material or transportation shortages, or other causes beyond the Park District’s
reasonable control. In the event the Park District and Sanford contemplated that repairs could be

Page 8



completed within the 180 days and the Park District has diligently proceeded with causing the repairs
to be completed, if not completed within 240 days after the occurrence, Sanford may terminate the
Lease with 30 days’ written notice.

8.2  Total Destruction. In the event of destruction or damage to the Premises, including the
parking area, so that Sanford is not able to conduct its business on the Premises and which destruction
or damage cannot be reasonably repaired within 180 days, this Lease may be terminated at the option
of either the Park District or Sanford. Termination will be effected by written notice of one Party to
the other, within 30 days after the event of destruction or damage. Sanford will surrender possession
within 90 days after the date of the notice, and each party will be released from all future obligations
under this Lease. In the event neither Party elects to terminate this Lease, the Park District must rebuild
or repair the Premises to substantially the same form and nature of the Premises prior to the destruction
or damage (not to include Sanford’ installed fixtures, improvements and personal property), at the sole
cost of the Park District, and all Rent will abate during the time of any business interference. In the
event the Park District elects to terminate this Lease under this Section 8.2, but later rebuilds or repairs
the damage such that the Premises could once again be used for Sanford’s purposes (as determined in
Sanford’s sole discretion), the Park District shall offer Sanford a new lease for the rebuilt or repaired
Premises on the same terms for the time remaining in the Lease Term, less the time period in which
Sanford was not able to use the Premises. Sanford shall be free to accept or reject the new lease offer
in its sole discretion.

8.3 Insurance Proceeds. All insurance proceeds received as a result of a partial or total
destruction of the Premises will be the sole property of the Park District, except to the extent such
proceeds relate directly to the fixtures and leasehold improvements which belong to Sanford and
which Sanford has a right to remove at the expiration of the term of this Lease, in which case such
proceeds will belong to Sanford.

SECTION 9
INDEMNIFICATION

9.1 By Sanford. Sanford will indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Park District, the
Park District’s employees, agents, contractors, licensees and invitees (“Park District Indemnified
Parties”) from and against all actions, claims, demands, costs, damages or expense of any kind on
account thereof, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, that are brought or made against any Park
District Indemnified Party, or which any Park District Indemnified Party may pay or incur, by
Sanford’s failure to perform its obligations under this Lease, Sanford’s negligence or intentional
misconduct, or from activities occurring on or in the Sanford Space and other parts of the Complex
when being exclusively used by Sanford. This indemnity obligation will survive the termination of
this Lease.

9.2 By the Park District. The Park District will indemnify, defend and hold harmless
Sanford, Sanford’s employees, agents, contractors, licensees and invitees (“Sanford Indemnified
Parties”) from and against all actions, claims, demands, costs, damages or expenses of any kind on

Page 9



account thereof, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, which may be brought or made against any
Sanford Indemnified Party, or which any Sanford Indemnified Party may pay or incur, by reason of
the Park District’s failure to perform its obligations under this Lease, the Park District’s negligence
or intentional misconduct, and activities occurring outside the Sanford Space, but in the Building or
Complex. When Sanford is exclusively using a portion of the Building or Complex, the Park
District’s indemnification obligation under this Section shall not extend to the location being used
by Sanford during the time of Sanford’s exclusive use. This indemnity obligation will survive the
termination of this Lease.

SECTION 10
DEFAULT

10.1  Events of Default by Sanford. The occurrence of any of the following will constitute
a default by Sanford of this Lease:

(a) Sanford fails to pay rent 60 days beyond when due;

(b) Sanford fails to timely observe or perform Sanford’s other covenants or obligations in
this Lease within 60 days following receipt by Sanford of a written notice specifying the
matters then in default, provided that additional time reasonably required to cure the matters
in default will be allowed so long as Sanford is diligently pursuing all actions required to
cure the matters for which a default is claimed; or

(c) Sanford files or has filed against it a petition in bankruptcy or insolvency, or for appointment
of a receiver or trustee, or if Sanford makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors, and such
adjudication, appointment, assignment, petition, execution or attachment will not be set
aside, vacated, discharged or bonded within 60 days after the determination, issuance or
filing of such petition.

10.2 Remedies of the Park District. Upon the occurrence of any default under Section
10.1 and so long as the default continues, the Park District may exercise one or more of the following
remedies, as the Park District may lawfully elect to:

(a) demand that Sanford pay all amounts then due from Sanford and for other amounts which
may arise from Sanford’s failure to return possession of the Premises as provided in this
Lease; and

(b) by notice in writing, terminate this Lease, whereupon all rights of Sanford’s use of the
Premises will terminate. The foregoing remedies are cumulative, and any or all may be
exercised instead of or in addition to each other or any other remedies at law, in equity, or
under statute.

Page 10



10.3  Events of Default the Park District. The occurrence of any of the following will
constitute a default by the Park District of this Lease:

(a) The Park District fails to pay any amounts payable to Sanford under this Lease, which
failure continues for a period of 60 days following the receipt by the Park District of a written
notice of such failure;

(b) The Park District fails to timely observe or perform the Park District’s other covenants
or obligations in this Lease within 60 days following receipt by the Park District of a written
notice specifying the matters then in default, provided that additional time reasonably
required to cure the matters in default will be allowed so long as the Park District is diligently
pursuing all actions required to cure the matters for which a default is claimed.

10.4 Remedies of Sanford. Upon the occurrence of any default under Section 10.3 and
so long as the default continues, Sanford may exercise one or more of the following remedies, as
Sanford may lawfully elect to:

(a) demand that the Park District pay all amounts then due from the Park District; and

(b) by notice in writing, terminate this Lease, whereupon all obligations of Sanford under
this Lease will terminate. The foregoing remedies are cumulative, and any or all may be
exercised instead of or in addition to each other or any other remedies at law, in equity, or
under statute.

SECTION 11
THE PARK DISTRICT’S ENTRY ON PREMISES

11.1 Entry Rights. The Park District shall have the right to enter the Premises for the
purpose of inspecting the same or of making repairs, additions or alterations, provided that consent
is previously received from Sanford, which will not be unreasonably withheld. Such entry shall be
accomplished in a non-obtrusive manner so as to limit dust, noise, and other disturbance to Sanford.
For any significant repairs, additions, or alterations, the Park District shall reasonably schedule with
Sanford in advance to avoid disruption to Sanford and its business. In the event of an emergency
situation on or about the Premises, the Park District will have the right to enter upon the Premises
at any time, including outside business hours, without prior notice to Sanford.

SECTION 12
WAIVER

12.1 No Waiver. The waiver by the Park District or Sanford of any breach of any term,
covenant or condition of this Lease will not be deemed to be a waiver of any past, present or future
breach of the same or any other term, covenant or condition of this Lease.

Page 11



SECTION 13
NOTICES

13.1 Notices. Any notice or demand required to be given under this Lease will be deemed
given and delivered on the date when addressed as follows and (i) personally delivered; (ii)
deposited with the United States Postal Service, registered or certified mail, postage prepaid and
properly addressed, return receipt requested; or (iii) sent via a recognized over-night courier service,
provided that proof of delivery is obtained, to:

If to Landlord: Park District of City of Fargo
Attn: Executive Director
6100 38" St. South
Suite A
Fargo, ND 58103

If to Tenant: Sanford North
Attn: Legal Department
801 Broadway N
P.O. Box 2010
Fargo, ND 58122-0001

Either party may change its above address or facsimile number by notice in writing delivered to the
other party in accordance with the provisions of this Section.

SECTION 14
SURRENDER OF PREMISES

Upon the expiration or earlier termination of this Lease, Sanford will surrender possession
of the Premises to the Park District and remove or cause to be removed from the Premises all debris,
furniture, equipment, business and trade fixtures, movable partitions and other items of personal
property owned by Sanford, and all similar items of any other persons claiming under Sanford, and
Sanford will, before expiration or termination, repair all damage to the Premises resulting from this
removal. Any improvements to the Premises by the Park District will become the sole property of
the Park District upon expiration or termination of this Lease; it being the intent of the Parties that
Sanford will remove from the Premises only Sanford’s movable personal property.

SECTION 15
MISCELLANEQOUS

15.1 Assignment and Subletting. Sanford may not transfer, assign or sublet this Lease or
Sanford’s interest in and to the Premises, including but not limited to Sanford’s rights to usage of
the Turf and Courts as outlined on Exhibit “C”, or otherwise transfer this Lease without the prior

Page 12



written consent of the Park District, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Sanford may assign this Lease to a Sanford wholly owned parent,
subsidiary, or affiliate. However, Sanford shall not be released from any of its financial obligations
under this Lease without a written release by the Park District, which shall be given or denied at the
Park District’s sole discretion. The Park District may not assign and transfer this Lease and its
interest in the Premises, without the prior written consent of Sanford, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld.

15.2  Severability. If any term or provision of this Lease is determined by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable and such term does not substantially change
the intent of the parties as described in the Development Agreement, the remainder of this Lease
will not be affected thereby and each term and provision of this Lease will be valid and enforceable
to the fullest extent permitted by law.

15.3 Binding Effect. The covenants, agreements and obligations in this Lease will extend
to, bind, and inure to the benefit of the Parties and their respective successors and assigns, as those
parties may come into being under the terms of this Lease or by operation of law.

15.4 Relationship to Development Agreement. This Lease is a companion agreement to
that certain Development Agreement pertaining to the construction and development of the
Complex. The Development Agreement and this Lease shall be construed together to exclusively
govern the relationship between the Parties as to all matters pertaining to the acquisition,
construction, and use of the Complex.

15.5 Governing Law; Venue. This Lease will be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of North Dakota. Any case or controversy shall be venued in the state or
federal courts encompassing Fargo, North Dakota.

15.6 Force Majeure. Whenever a period of time is provided in this Lease for either party
to do or perform any act or thing, that party will not be liable or responsible for any delays, and
applicable periods for performance will be extended accordingly, due to strikes, lockouts, riots, acts
of God, shortages of labor or materials, national emergency, epidemic or pandemic, acts of public
enemy, governmental restrictions, laws or regulations, or any other cause or causes, whether similar
or dissimilar to those enumerated, beyond its reasonable control.

15.7 No Relationship. Nothing contained herein may be deemed or construed by anyone
as creating the relationship of principal and agent or of partnership or of joint venture between the
Parties.

15.8 Headings. The headings of the several sections contained in this Lease are for
convenience only and do not define, limit, or construe the contents of such sections.

Page 13



15.9 Recitals. The Recitals are substantive and shall be incorporated in, and given full force
and effect in any interpretation of, this Lease.

[signature page to follow]

Page 14



LANDLORD:

Park District of City of Fargo

By

Its

Date

TENANT:

Sanford North

By

Its

Date

Page 15



Exhibit A

Sanford’s exclusive “Sanford Space” in the Premises is depicted as the brown area marked
“Sanford Sports Performance.” This Exhibit may be updated by the Parties with a final depiction
of the Complex design as it becomes available.

F 1

1 . 1

used by Sanford during

Fargo Parks.

*Hatch on sprint track and portion of turf will still be

times when Sanford gives

back their guaranteed time on the full turf quadrant to

Aca

367

4

.| 4 Lane Sprint Track &
SE Turf Quadrant

for Sanford Sports
Academy Programs

*| Building Common Space
Used by Sanford
162 SF

31€ BIE|

T

Sanford Sports
Performance & PT Suite
22,821 SF

Building Common Space
Used by Sanford
16,760 SF

FARGO SPORTS COMPLEX

FARED, ND

-
s

Sanford Sports

demy Storage

Room

SF

2 Gym Ccl)ur‘ts for
Sanford Sports

| | —Academy Programs

Updated 4/18/2024

J—-—L@

P RiGD PARE DETRICT

Page 16



Exhibit B

Commencement Date Memorandum

THIS COMMENCEMENT DATE MEMORANDUM is entered into effective as of
, 2024, by and between the Park District of the City of Fargo (the “Park
District”) and Sanford North (“Sanford”).

The Park District and Sanford are parties to that certain Lease Agreement (the “Lease”),
with respect to certain portions of the sports and recreation complex, branded as the “Sanford Sports
Complex.” In accordance with Section 2.1 of the Lease, the parties acknowledge and agree that the
Commencement Date of the Lease is , 2024,

The Park District and Sanford acknowledge and agree that until Phase 2 completion, the
following are accurate square footages as of the Commencement Date:

Square footage of the Building: 250,373 sf.

Square footage of Sanford Space: 22,821 sf.

Square footage of Common Areas used by Sanford: 17,289 sf
CAM Multiplier: 1.0691

Sanford’s Pro Rata Share of Direct Costs: 0.0974 or 9.74%

The Park District and Sanford acknowledge and agree that after Phase 2 completion, the
following are accurate square footages as of the Commencement Date:

Square footage of the Building: 392,892 sf.

Square footage of Sanford Space: 22,821 sf.

Square footage of Common Areas used by Sanford: 17,289 sf
CAM Multiplier: 1.044

Sanford’s Pro Rata Share of Direct Costs: 0.0606 or 6.06%

[signature page follows]

Page 17



LANDLORD:

Park District of City of Fargo
By

Its

Date

TENANT:

Sanford North

By

Its

Date

Page 18



Exhibit C

Additional Complex Access and Use Requirements in Building

These Access and Use Requirements (collectively, the “Requirements”) are part of the Premises
as defined in the Lease, but do not include the Sanford Space. The Parties may agree to mutually
amend at any time in writing. Unless earlier amended, these Requirements shall remain in place for
the duration of the Lease Term.

1. TURF USE: Sanford shall have the exclusive right to use portions of the turf as follows.
For clarity, all references to Sanford’s exclusive “turf” space shall include the adjacent
sprint track and extended turf strip, as identified in the diagonal red hatched space on
Exhibit “A”:

e Sanford’s dedicated space shall be 25% of the total size of the turf.

e Sanford’s dedicated turf space shall be adjacent to the turf-level track and shall
include use of the turf-level track.

e The exclusive times for Sanford to use the dedicated turf space (52 weeks/yr) shall
be their standard posted operating hours as of the Commencement Date, which are
currently:

o September - March (*School Hours - About Labor Day to around Memorial
Day; varies depending on the calendar)
= Monday-Thursday: 5:30 a.m. - 9:00 p.m.
= Friday: 5:30 am. -8:00 p.m.
= Saturday: 7:00 a.m. - 12:00 noon
= Sunday: Closed
o June - August (*Summer Hours - About Memorial Day to around Labor
Day; varies depending on the calendar)
= Monday-Thursday: 5:30 a.m. - 8:00 p.m.
= Friday: 5:30 am. - 7:00 p.m.
= Saturday: Closed
= Sunday: Closed

o Sanford shall have the right to extend its standard posted operating hours by
providing the Park District 30 days’ notice. If the Park District has already leased
any portion of Sanford’s turf space prior to receiving notice of extended hours
under this Section, the parties will collaborate in good faith to find alternative space
for Sanford to the greatest extent possible, and to minimize disruptions for either
party and their respective operations. Extension of Sanford’s operating hours may
not exceed the following times without prior written approval by the Park District:

o September - March (*School Hours - About Labor Day to around Memorial
Day; varies depending on the calendar)
= Monday-Thursday: 5:30 a.m. - 10:00 p.m.
= Friday: 5:30 am. - 10:00 p.m.

Page 19



= Saturday: 7:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m.
= Sunday: Closed
o June - August (*Summer Hours - About Memorial Day to around Labor
Day; varies depending on the calendar)

= Monday-Thursday: 5:30 a.m. - 10:00 p.m.

* Friday: 5:30 am. -10:00 p.m.

= Saturday: 7:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m.

= Sunday: Closed
Rent for the dedicated turf use shall start at $150,000 per year, payable in 12
monthly installments of $12,500.00.

o Rent for the dedicated turf shall increase annually by the lesser of (i) 3% or
(i) the increase in the rental rate to the public, if any.

Subject to availability, Sanford may rent additional turf space for its operations from
time to time (not including tournaments or special events which shall follow the Park
District’s standard rental agreements). Additional turf space may be rented by
Sanford at the rate of 80% of the then going market rate for turf rentals that the Park
District charges other users.
Sanford shall not assign, sublease, or allow other entities to use its designated turf
space during its exclusive times or outside of its exclusive times, except as part of
any ongoing training programs conducted as part of Sanford Sports operations.

2. COURT USE: Sanford shall have the right to use 2 full basketball courts as follows:

The exclusive time for Sanford to use the dedicated courts including the basketball
and volleyball standards associated with those courts shall be their standard posted
operating hours as of the Commencement Date, which are currently::
o June - November:
= Monday - Friday: 8:00 a.m. 10:00 p.m.
= Saturday & Sunday: 9:00 a.m. — 6:00 p.m.
o December - March
= Monday - Friday: 6:00 a.m. —8:00 p.m.
= Saturday & Sunday: 9:00 a.m. — 2:00 p.m.
o April - May
= Monday - Friday: 10:00 a.m. —8:00 p.m.
= Saturday & Sunday: 9:00 a.m. —5:00 pm
Sanford shall have the right to extend its standard posted operating hours by
providing the Park District 30 days’ notice. If the Park District has already leased
any portion of Sanford’s court space prior to receiving notice of extended hours
under this Section, the parties will collaborate in good faith to find alternative space
for Sanford to the greatest extent possible, and to minimize disruptions for either
party and their respective operations. Extension of Sanford’s operating hours may
not exceed the following times without prior written approval by the Park District:

Page 20



o June - November:

= Monday - Friday: 8:00 a.m. 10:00 p.m.

= Saturday & Sunday: 9:00 a.m. — 6:00 p.m.
o December - March

= Monday - Friday: 6:00 a.m. —10:00 p.m.

= Saturday & Sunday: 9:00 a.m. —4:00 p.m.
o April - May

= Monday - Friday: 10:00 a.m. —10:00 p.m.

= Saturday & Sunday: 9:00 a.m. —6:00 pm

e Rent for the use of these dedicated courts is $100,000 per court per year for
total rent of $200,000 per year, payable in 12 monthly installments of
$16,666.66.

o Rent for the dedicated court shall increase annually by the lesser of (i) 3%
or (ii) the increase in the rental rate to the public, if any.

e Subject to availability, Sanford may rent additional court space for its operations
from time to time (not including tournaments or special events which shall follow
the Park District’s standard rental agreements). Additional courts may be rented by
Sanford at the rate of 80% of the then going market rate for court rentals that the Park
District charges other users.

e Sanford shall not assign, sublease, or allow other entities to use its designated court
space during its exclusive times or outside of its exclusive times, except as part of
any ongoing training programs conducted as part of Sanford Sports operations.

e The Parties acknowledge and agree that until Phase 2 completion, Sanford will only
have the right to use and shall only be charged for one dedicated court.

3. UNUSED TURF/COURT SPACE. The parties will communicate and collaborate on an
ongoing basis about expected turf and court usage, and will make every effort to keep one
another apprised of their expected use. If Sanford believes it will not use its turf or court
spaces for a particular date or dates, it will communicate this to the Park District with as
much advance notice as reasonably possible. The Park District shall be entitled to lease this
unused Sanford space to third-parties. If a third-party does lease this unused space, Sanford
shall be given a credit towards its usual Rent for the time period leased to the third-party
that would have otherwise fallen within Sanford’s exclusive use times at the rate of $26/hr,
which shall increase with any Rent increases at the same percentage calculated in this
Section. If the unused space is not leased to any third-party, Sanford shall pay its usual Rent
for the subject time. The parties shall reconcile such rent credits quarterly.

a. For clarity, in the event the Park District leases Sanford’s unused turf space to a third-
party, Sanford shall still be entitled to exclusive use of the adjacent sprint track and
extended turf strip, as identified in the diagonal red hatched space on Exhibit “A”:

4. EVENT SCHEDULING: Notwithstanding the above, the Park District shall have the right
to use Sanford’s dedicated turf and/or court space for event purposes, The Park District shall

Page 21



provide Sanford with at least 90 days’ notice of events which the Park District believes will
require the use of Sanford’s dedicated turf and/or court space. The Park District shall provide
Sanford with at least 60 days’ notice of the final determination of if the dedicated turf and/or
court is required. The Park District shall not be limited in the amount of
Friday/Saturday/Sunday events that it can schedule requiring use of the Sanford dedicated
turf and/or court space.

Each calendar year, the Park District shall be entitled to 8 Friday/Saturday/Sunday events to
utilize Sanford’s dedicated turf space and a separately counted 8 Friday/Saturday/Sunday
events to utilize Sanford’s dedicated courts without any credit to Sanford. After the 8 events
for each turf and court space, Sanford shall be given a credit of its usual Rent for the time
period leased to a third party that would have otherwise fallen within Sanford’s exclusive
use times. This credit shall be at the rate commensurate with the hourly credits listed in
Section 3 for leasing of the space to third parties. Tournaments or events hosted by Sanford
and its affiliates shall be excluded from the count of Friday/Saturday/Sunday events utilizing
their dedicated spaces.

SANFORD’s USE OF DEDICATED TURF AND COURTS. Sanford shall provide its own
equipment to operate its activities. Sanford’s designated times for use of its designated turf
space and courts shall be inclusive of set up and take down. Sanford shall remove all of
Sanford’s equipment from the designated turf and courts daily.

SANFORD’s OPERATIONS DURING NON-PARK DISTRICT HOURS. Should
Sanford’s use of the Premises be conducted outside of normal Park District operating hours
of the Building, the Park District shall staff the front desk of the Building during the non-
Park District operating hours of the Building with a Park District employee. Sanford shall
reimburse the Park District for all employee expenses incurred by the Park District for
staffing the front desk for the benefit of Sanford during non-Park District operating hours of
the Building.

Page 22



FargoPark

DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 8, 2024

TO: Fargo Park Board Commissioners

FROM: Tony Schmitt, Park Director

RE: Consent Agenda Item (e) — Consideration of request from Fargo Area Sports for

proposed Bennett Park field improvements

Fargo Area Sports is asking for consideration of proposed Bennett Park field improvements.
Included is an overview of the planned improvements, along with the associated costs. Fargo
Park District staff will be improving the infield by completing needed dirt work, laying sod, and
improving the Homeplate area on the North field at a cost of $3,500.00.

It was recommended at the April 24, 2024, Facilities Committee Meeting to bring this to
the full board on the Consent Agenda for consideration and approval.

If you have any questions prior to the meeting, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you.

Sample Motion: | make a motion approving the request from Fargo Area Sports for proposed
Bennett Park field improvements, as presented.

Susan Faus, Executive Director
PARK COMMISSIONERS - Vicki Dawson * Joe Deutsch * Aaron Hill * Dawn Morgan * Jerry Rostad
Clerk — Jeff Gunkelman



— —]
1892 17th Ave. S, Fargo, ND 58103 FARGO AREA

FARGO AREA SPORTS 23- SPORTS .
701-232-9225 \ /

Monday, April 15, 2024

Dear Fargo Park District Facilities Committee,

Fargo Area Sports and Shanley Athletics would like to partner on a field renovation project with
the approval of the Fargo Park District. The field, in plan, is located near Bennett Elementary on
the skin field just east of the school. The proposed project would include:

Enclosed fencing with foul poles
Bleachers

Scoreboard

Infield repair

The request would be Fargo Area Sports and Shanley Athletics cover costs close to $100,000
with requesting the Fargo Park District repairing the home plate area and adding sod around the
lip of the outfield to align with field requirements through NFHS.

Thank you for considering this request and helping provide a good experience for girls in our
community.

Sincerely,

Alex Sumner

President/CEO, Fargo Area Sports
701-232-9225
alex@fargoareasports.com






FargoPark

DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 26, 2024

TO: Fargo Park Board Commissioners

FROM: Kevin Boe, Recreation Director

RE: Consent Agenda Item (f) - Approve Lease Agreements for Bus Barn at Yunker
Farm

The Bus Barn located at 1120 32" Ave North (Yunker Farm) has a lease dated September 28,
1988, with an organization called American Legion Gilbert C Grafton Post No. 2, this organization
was a combination of the American Legion and Fargo Post 2 Baseball.

Staff met with representatives of the American Legion Group and Fargo Post 2 Baseball to
develop new leases for the Bus Barn. The two organizations are working in a different capacity
and there is a need and desire from all organizations to have separate leases.

In the packet is the original lease (September 28™, 1988) with American Legion Gilbert C Grafton
Post No. 2 and the proposed leases with American Legion Group and Fargo Post 2 Baseball.

It was recommended at the Facilities Committee Meeting to bring to the full board on the
Consent Agenda for consideration and approval.

Thank you.

Sample Motion: | make the motion to approve the agreements for the Bus Barn at Yunker Farm
with American Legion Gilbert C Graton Post No. 2 and Fargo Post 2 Baseball, as presented.

Susan Faus, Executive Director
PARK COMMISSIONERS - Vicki Dawson * Joe Deutsch * Aaron Hill * Dawn Morgan * Jerry Rostad
Clerk — Jeff Gunkelman



LEASE

THIS LEASE, made and entered into this _ day of , 2024, by and
between The Park District of the City of Fargo, whose address is 6100 38" Street South, Fargo,
North Dakota (“Landlord”) and Gilbert C. Grafton Post No. 2, The American Legion, Fargo,
North Dakota, herein called "Tenant."”

For and in consideration of the rentals herein reserved and the conditions, covenants and
agreements herein contained, to be kept, observed and performed by Tenant, Landlord does hereby
lease and rent to Tenant the building and premises described on the attached Exhibit "A," for and
during a term of approximately 64 years, from and after the date first written above, and
terminating on September 1, 2088.

In consideration of the Tenant paying for the construction of the building located on the
leased premises, no rental payments shall be due from the Tenants to the Landlord during the term
of this Lease.

This Lease is made upon the following terms, conditions and covenants:

1. This Lease supersedes and replaces the current lease agreement between the City of
Fargo d/b/a The Parks Department and American Legion Gilbert C. Grafton Post
No. 2 dated September 28, 1988. All terms of the September 28, 1988 lease are hereby
declared null and void. Tenant is no longer associated with Fargo Post 2 Baseball.

2. PROPERTY. The leased premises are hereby depicted on the attached Exhibit “A”. The
leased premises are to enable the Tenant to conduct therein its business of repairing bikes.
However, the Tenant shall be authorized to use the leased premises in any way it deems
fit, provided it does not interfere with Landlord's use of a portion of the building, in any
way breach the covenants and agreements contained in this Lease, or an any way be in
violation of any law or ordinance of the State of North Dakota and the City of Fargo.

3. QUIET POSSESSION. Landlord covenants that Tenant on performing the covenants and
agreements herein contained and agreed to be performed on the part of Tenant, Tenant shall
at all times during the term, peaceably and quietly have, hold and enjoy the leased premises.

4. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. Tenant shall comply with all covenants, conditions and
restrictions of record and all applicable laws, ordinances and regulations of duly constituted
governmental bodies now or hereafter in any manner affecting the leased premises or the
appurtenances thereto. Tenant shall defend and hold Landlord financially harmless from
the consequences of any violations of such laws, ordinances or regulations.

5. REPRESENTATIONS BY TENANT. Tenant shall take possession of said premises under
this Lease, as presently constituted, and the taking of possession of said premises by the
Tenant shall be conclusive evidence that said premises and the equipment, plumbing,
drains, fixtures and appliances were, when possession was so taken, in all respects in
satisfactory and acceptable condition and that nothing further is required of the Landlord
to make them conform to the terms and requirements of this Lease suitable for the

Page 1 of 5



10.

11.

occupancy of such Tenant, except as they may agree in writing.

ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING. Tenant shall not sublet the leased premises, or any
part thereof, and will not assign this Lease, or any interest therein, or permit it to be
transferred by operation of law or otherwise without the written consent of the Landlord.
In the event of such assignment or transfer, the transferee or sublessee shall assume all the
obligations of this Lease or any renewal thereof imposed on the Tenant, provided that such
assignment or subletting does not release the Tenant herein from the covenants and
obligations hereof and Tenant shall continue to be bound by all of the terms and conditions
hereof.

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE. Landlord will provide nominal maintenance and or
repairs which cost less than $500 within the leased premises. Cost that exceeds $500, will
be paid by each party in relation to Exhibit A. Any repair that exceeds the $500 threshold
will be administered and ordered by the Park District to ensure licensed contractors are
utilized when necessary.

Tenant shall keep the leased premises and_improvements thereon in good repair and good
sanitary condition during the term of this Lease. Landlord shall be required to make any
repairs or alterations to the structural components of the building, including the walls and
roof. Landlord shall at all times have access to said premises for the purpose of
examining the same and making at Landlord's election, reasonable and necessary repairs
thereon for the protection or preservation thereof.

It shall be the Landlord's responsibility to maintain the property and the building in which
the leased premises is located. This shall include but not be limited to the maintenance of
the structure and the grounds, landscaping the grounds, constructing and maintaining a
parking area that will at least be surfaced with gravel, constructing and maintaining the
roadway to the leased premises from 32nd Avenue North, snow removal, and all other
items of like nature.

UTILITIES. Tenant shall furnish all electricity, water, heat, and any and all other utilities
used by Tenant at said premises at Tenant's expense. Landlord shall have no obligation or
liability for any such expenses or expense of similar nature.

NUISANCE AND INJURY TO PREMISES. Tenant shall not deface, injure or mar said
premises or overload the floors and shall not do or permit to be done thereon, or in the
passages, alleys, areas, stairways, or on the sidewalks or streets adjacent thereto, anything
that will amount to or create a nuisance.

ALTERATIONS. Tenant shall have the right to make such alterations to the interior of the
leased premises as it may desire to properly conduct Tenant's business on said premises
and shall not make any structural alterations except by and with the consent of the
Landlord.

IMPROVEMENTS. All improvements and additions to the leased premises shall adhere
thereto and become the property of the Landlord with the exception of such additions as

Page 2 of 5



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

are usually classed as furniture, fixtures and operating equipment. Said furniture, fixtures,
and operating equipment are to remain the property of Tenant and may be removed by
Tenant at or prior to the expiration of this Lease or a renewal thereof. Tenant shall repair
any damage to the leased premises which is caused. by any such removal.

SIGNS AND EQUIPMENT OF TENANT. Tenant may, with Landlord's approval, install
in or about the leased premises such signs and equipment as may be necessary for the
operation of its business, all in accordance with applicable laws, ordinances and regulations
of duly constituted public authorities. Landlord may, at the termination of this Lease,
require the removal by Tenant, at Tenant's expense, of any such signs and equipment.
Tenant shall be responsible for any damage resulting from such removal. Any property of
Tenant not removed from the leased premises within thirty (30) days following the
termination of this Lease shall, at the option of the Landlord, be deemed abandoned by
Tenant and become the property of the Landlord.

LANDLORD NOT LIABLE. Landlord, and Landlord's agents or employees, shall not be
liable to Tenant for any damage to or loss of personal property in the leased premises unless
such damage or 1oss is the result of the negligence of the Landlord, or Landlord's agents
or employees, and under no circumstances shall be liable to Tenant for any such damage
or loss, whether or not the result of their negligence, to the extent Tenant is compensated
therefor by Tenant's insurance.

Landlord shall not be liable for any damages caused by or growing out of any breakage,
leakage or getting out of order of pipes, closets or plumbing within the leased premises
unless such damage is due to the negligence of the Landlord, or Landlord's employees or
agents. Landlord shall not be liable for any damages caused by or growing out of any
defect in said building or in the leased premises or caused by or growing out of fire, rain,
wind or other causes.

CONDEMNATION. If the leased premises or.any part thereof or any part of the
improvements of which they form a part shall be taken or destroyed by action of public
authority, and shall substantially interfere with Tenant's use of the premises, this Lease
shall thereupon terminate.

DESTRUCTION OF PREMISES. In case of damage to the leased premises by fire or other
action of the elements, Landlord, at Landlord's discretion, upon notice to the Tenant, may
decide to repair or not repair the same. In the event that the damage is such that the Landlord
shall decide not to repair or rebuild said premises, this Agreement shall cease. If Landlord
shall decide to repair the same, the Landlord shall proceed expeditiously to accomplish the
construction of the new facility and, providing the Landlord does so, the Tenant shall not
be entitled to any damages resulting from its inability to occupy the premises because of
the destruction.

INSURANCE. Landlord shall cause to be carried fire and extended coverage insurance
upon the Premises for its full insurable value.

Page 3 of 5



Tenant, at its own expense, shall keep in force public liability insurance with limits of at
least $2,000,000 of excess umbrella liability coverage for persons injured or killed, and
for property damage, with the Landlord named as an additional insured. Copies of
insurance policies or certificates of insurance shall be delivered to Landlord, if requested
by Landlord. All policies shall require the insurance company to notify Landlord in
writing at least twenty (20) days prior to any cancellation of the insurance and that no act
or omission of others shall avoid coverage as to Landlord (so long as the aforementioned
is available in the applicable market).

Tenant shall be solely responsible for insuring against loss to all its personal property,
contents, and Tenant-installed improvements or fixtures on the Premises.

17. DEFAULT. In the event that Tenant defaults in any of the terms and conditions of this
Lease, Landlord may terminate the same as provided under the laws of the State of North
Dakota. In the event Landlord defaults in any of the terms and conditions of this Lease,
Tenant may terminate the same as provided under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

18. WAIVER OF SUBROGATION. Each party hereto hereby waives all claims for recovery
from the other party for any loss or damage to any of its property insured under valid and
collectible insurance policies to the extent of any recovery collectible under such insurance,
subject to the limitation that this waiver shall apply only when permitted by the applicable
policy of insurance.

19. BINDING EFFECT. This Agreement and all covenants, obligations and conditions hereof
shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the heirs, personal representatives,
successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands the day and year first
above written.

Landlord: Tenant:
Park District of the City of Fargo Gilbert C. Grafton Post No. 2, The
American Legion

By: Susan Faus By:
Its: Executive Director Its:

Page 4 of 5



Exhibit A

Fargo Park ;:;f‘; American
District Legon
Beseball

Page 5 of 5



LEASE

THIS LEASE, made and entered into this day of , 2024, by and
between The Park District of the City of Fargo, whose address is 6100 38" Street South, Fargo,
North Dakota (“Landlord”) and Fargo Post 2 Baseball, Fargo, North Dakota ("Tenant").

For and in consideration of the rentals herein reserved and the conditions, covenants and
agreements herein contained, to be kept, observed and performed by Tenant, Landlord does hereby
lease and rent to Tenant the building and premises described on the attached Exhibit "A," for and
during a term of approximately 64 years, from and after the date first written above, and
terminating on September 1, 2088.

In consideration of the Tenant paying for the construction of the building located on the
leased premises, no rental payments shall be due from the Tenants to the Landlord during the term
of this Lease.

This Lease is made upon the following terms, conditions and covenants:

1. This Lease supersedes and replaces the current lease agreement between the City of
Fargo d/b/a The Parks Department and American Legion Gilbert C. Grafton Post
No. 2 dated September 28, 1988. All terms of the September 28, 1988 lease are hereby
declared null and void. Tenant is no longer associated with American Legion Gilbert
C. Grafton Post No. 2.

2. PROPERTY. The leased premises are hereby depicted on the attached Exhibit “A”. The
leased premises are to enable the Tenant to conduct therein its business storing vehicles.
However, the Tenant shall be authorized to use the leased premises in any way it deems
fit, provided it does not interfere with Landlord's use of a portion of the building, in any
way breach the covenants and agreements contained in this Lease, or an any way be in
violation of any law or ordinance of the State of North Dakota and the City of Fargo.

3. QUIET POSSESSION. Landlord covenants that Tenant on performing the covenants and
agreements herein contained and agreed to be performed on the part of Tenant, Tenant shall
at all times during the term, peaceably and quietly have, hold and enjoy the leased premises.

4. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. Tenant shall comply with all covenants, conditions and
restrictions of record and all applicable laws, ordinances and regulations of duly constituted
governmental bodies now or hereafter in any manner affecting the leased premises or the
appurtenances thereto. Tenant shall defend and hold Landlord financially harmless from
the consequences of any violations of such laws, ordinances or regulations.

5. REPRESENTATIONS BY TENANT. Tenant shall take possession of said premises under
this Lease, as presently constituted, and the taking of possession of said premises by the
Tenant shall be conclusive evidence that said premises and the equipment, plumbing,
drains, fixtures and appliances were, when possession was so taken, in all respects in
satisfactory and acceptable condition and that nothing further is required of the Landlord

Page 1 of 5



10.

to make them conform to the terms and requirements of this Lease suitable for the
occupancy of such Tenant, except as they may agree in writing.

ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING. Tenant shall not sublet the leased premises, or any
part thereof, and will not assign this Lease, or any interest therein, or permit it to be
transferred by operation of law or otherwise without the written consent of the Landlord.
In the event of such assignment or transfer, the transferee or sublessee shall assume all the
obligations of this Lease or any renewal thereof imposed on the Tenant, provided that such
assignment or subletting does not release the Tenant herein from the covenants and
obligations hereof and Tenant shall continue to be bound by all of the terms and conditions
hereof.

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE. Landlord will provide nominal maintenance and or
repairs which cost less than $500 within the leased premises. Cost that exceeds $500, will
be paid by each party in relation to Exhibit A. Any repair that exceeds the $500 threshold
will be administered and ordered by the Park District to ensure licensed contractors are
utilized when necessary.

Tenant shall keep the leased premises and_improvements thereon in good repair and good
sanitary condition during the term of this Lease. Landlord shall be required to make any
repairs or alterations to the structural components of the building, including the walls and
roof. Landlord shall at all times have access to said premises for the purpose of
examining the same and making at Landlord's election, reasonable and necessary repairs
thereon for the protection or preservation thereof.

It shall be the Landlord's responsibility to maintain the property and the building in which
the leased premises is located. This shall include but not be limited to the maintenance of
the structure and the grounds, landscaping the grounds, constructing and maintaining a
parking area that will at least be surfaced with gravel, constructing and maintaining the
roadway to the leased premises from 32nd Avenue North, snow removal, and all other
items of like nature.

UTILITIES. Tenant shall furnish all electricity, water, heat, and any and all other utilities
used by Tenant at said premises at Tenant's expense. Landlord shall have no obligation or
liability for any such expenses or expense of similar nature.

NUISANCE AND INJURY TO PREMISES. Tenant shall not deface, injure or mar said
premises or overload the floors and shall not do or permit to be done thereon, or in the
passages, alleys, areas, stairways, or on the sidewalks or streets adjacent thereto, anything
that will amount to or create a nuisance.

ALTERATIONS. Tenant shall have the right to make such alterations to the interior of the
leased premises as it may desire to properly conduct Tenant's business on said premises
and shall not make any structural alterations except by and with the consent of the
Landlord.

Page 2 of 5



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

IMPROVEMENTS. All improvements and additions to the leased premises shall adhere
thereto and become the property of the Landlord with the exception of such additions as
are usually classed as furniture, fixtures and operating equipment. Said furniture, fixtures,
and operating equipment are to remain the property of Tenant and may be removed by
Tenant at or prior to the expiration of this Lease or a renewal thereof. Tenant shall repair
any damage to the leased premises which is caused. by any such removal.

SIGNS AND EQUIPMENT OF TENANT. Tenant may, with Landlord's approval, install
in or about the leased premises such signs and equipment as may be necessary for the
operation of its business, all in accordance with applicable laws, ordinances and regulations
of duly constituted public authorities. Landlord may, at the termination of this Lease,
require the removal by Tenant, at Tenant's expense, of any such signs and equipment.
Tenant shall be responsible for any damage resulting from such removal. Any property of
Tenant not removed from the leased premises within thirty (30) days following the
termination of this Lease shall, at the option of the Landlord, be deemed abandoned by
Tenant and become the property of the Landlord.

LANDLORD NOT LIABLE. Landlord, and Landlord's agents or employees, shall not be
liable to Tenant for any damage to or loss of personal property in the leased premises unless
such damage or 1oss is the result of the negligence of the Landlord, or Landlord's agents
or employees, and under no circumstances shall be liable to Tenant for any such damage
or loss, whether or not the result of their negligence, to the extent Tenant is compensated
therefor by Tenant's insurance.

Landlord shall not be liable for any damages caused by or growing out of any breakage,
leakage or getting out of order of pipes, closets or plumbing within the leased premises
unless such damage is due to the negligence of the Landlord, or Landlord's employees or
agents. Landlord shall not be liable for any damages caused by or growing out of any
defect in said building or in the leased premises or caused by or growing out of fire, rain,
wind or other causes.

CONDEMNATION. If the leased premises or.any part thereof or any part of the
improvements of which they form a part shall be taken or destroyed by action of public
authority, and shall substantially interfere with Tenant's use of the premises, this Lease
shall thereupon terminate.

DESTRUCTION OF PREMISES. In case of damage to the leased premises by fire or other
action of the elements, Landlord, at Landlord's discretion, upon notice to the Tenant, may
decide to repair or not repair the same. In the event that the damage is such that the Landlord
shall decide not to repair or rebuild said premises, this Agreement shall cease. If Landlord
shall decide to repair the same, the Landlord shall proceed expeditiously to accomplish the
construction of the new facility and, providing the Landlord does so, the Tenant shall not
be entitled to any damages resulting from its inability to occupy the premises because of
the destruction.

INSURANCE. Landlord shall cause to be carried fire and extended coverage insurance

Page 3 of 5



upon the Premises for its full insurable value.

Tenant, at its own expense, shall keep in force public liability insurance with limits of at
least $2,000,000 of excess umbrella liability coverage for persons injured or killed, and
for property damage, with the Landlord named as an additional insured. Copies of
insurance policies or certificates of insurance shall be delivered to Landlord, if requested
by Landlord. All policies shall require the insurance company to notify Landlord in
writing at least twenty (20) days prior to any cancellation of the insurance and that no act
or omission of others shall avoid coverage as to Landlord (so long as the aforementioned
is available in the applicable market).

Tenant shall be solely responsible for insuring against loss to all its personal property,
contents, and Tenant-installed improvements or fixtures on the Premises.

17. DEFAULT. In the event that Tenant defaults in any of the terms and conditions of this
Lease, Landlord may terminate the same as provided under the laws of the State of North
Dakota. In the event Landlord defaults in any of the terms and conditions of this Lease,
Tenant may terminate the same as provided under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

18. WAIVER OF SUBROGATION. Each party hereto hereby waives all claims for recovery
from the other party for any loss or damage to any of its property insured under valid and
collectible insurance policies to the extent of any recovery collectible under such insurance,
subject to the limitation that this waiver shall apply only when permitted by the applicable
policy of insurance.

19. BINDING EFFECT. This Agreement and all covenants, obligations and conditions hereof
shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the heirs, personal representatives,
successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands the day and year first
above written.

Landlord: Tenant:

Park District of the City of Fargo Fargo Post 2 Baseball Club
By: Susan Faus By:

Its: Executive Director Its:

Page 4 of 5



Exhibit A

Fargo Park ;:;f‘; American
District Legon
Beseball

Page 5 of 5



LEASE

, -

THIS LEASE, made and entered into this Zé -’r/h déy of
1988, by and between THE CITY OF FARGO, b/a THE
of 701 Main Avenue, Fargo, North Dakota, herein

AMERICAN LEGION GILBERT C. GRAFTON POST
herein called "Tenant."

September,
PARKS DEPARTMENT,
called "Landlord," and
NO. 2, Fargo, North Dakota,

consideration of the ren

and the conditions, covenants and agreements
be kept, observed and performed by Tenant, Landlord does-hereby

lease and rent to Tenant the building and premises described on
the attached Exhibit wp, ' for and during a term of 99 years,
from and after October 1; September 30,

2088.

tals herein reserved

For and in
herein contained, to

1988, and terminating on

In consideration of the Tenant paying for the comstruc-
tion of the building located on the leased premises, mo rental
payments shallvbe due from Tenant to Landlord during the term of

this Lease.

This Lease 1
and covenants:

1. QUIET POSSESSION. Landlord covenants that Tenant on per-
forming the covenants and agreements herein contained and
agreed to be performed on the part of Tenant, Tenant shall
at all times during the term, peaceably and quietly have,
hold and enjoy the leased premises.

2. PROPERTY. The leased premises are let to Tenant to enable

its business of operating a

the Tenant to conduct therein

storage area for the Tenant's buses and a warehouse area.

However, the Tenant shall be authorized to use the leased

premises in any way it deems fit, provided it does mnot in-
of a portion of the building or

terfere with Landlord's use
in any way breach the covenants and agreements contained in

this Lease.

3. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. Tenant shall comply with all cove-
nants, conditions and restrictions of record and all applic-
able laws, ordinances and regulations of duly constituted
governmental bodies now or hereafter in any manner affecting
the leased premises OF the appurtenances thereto. Tenant
chall defend and hold Landlord financially harmless from the
consequences of any violations of such laws, ordinances or

regulations.

s made upon the following terms, conditions

4. TREPRESENTATIONS BY TENANT. Tenant shall take possession of
said premises under this Lease, as presently constituted,
and the taking of possession of said premises by the Tenant

shall be conclusive evidence that said premises and the

equipment, plumbing, drains, fixtures and appliances were,




"not do or permit to

when possession was SO taken, in all respects in satisfac-
tory and acceptable condition and that nothing further is
required of the Landlord to make themn conform to the terxms
and requirements of rhis Lease suiltable for the occupancy of

such Tenant, except as they may agree in writing.

ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING., Tenant shall not sublet the
eased premises, or any part thereof, and will not assign
this Lease, or any interest therein, or permit it to be
transferred by operation of law or otherwise without the
written comsent of the Landlord. .In the event of such as-
signment or transfer, the transferee or gsublessee shall
assume all the obligations of this Lease or any renewal
thereof imposed on the Tenant, provided that such assignment
or subletting does not release the Tenant herein from the
covenants and obligations heraof and Tenant shall comtinue
to be bound by all of the terms and conditions hereof.

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE. Tenant shall keep the leased prem-
ises an mprovements thereon in good repalr and good sani-
tary condition during the term of this Lease. Landloxd
shall be required to make any repalrs or alterations to the
structural components Of the building, including the walls
and roof. Landlord shall at all times have access to said
premises for the purpose of examining the same and making at
Landlord's election, reasonable and necessary repairs there-
on for the protection 0T preservation thereof.

It shall be the Landlord's responsibility to maintain the

property and the building in which the {eased premises is
located. This shall include but mot be limited to the main-
tenance of the structure and the grounds, landscaping the
grounds, constructing and maintaining a parking area that
will at least be surfaced with gravel, constructing and
maintaining the roadway Lo the leased premises from 32nd
Avenue North, snow removal, and all other items of like na-

ture.

YTILITIES. Tenant shall furnish all electricity, water,

Feat, and any and all other utilities used by Tenant at said
premises at Tenant's expense. Landlord shail have mo obli-

gation or liability for any such expenses or expense of sim-
ilar nature.

NUISANCE AND INJURY TO PREMISES. Tenant shall not deface,
injure or mar sal premises: Or overload the floors and shall

be done thereon, or in the passages,
alleys, areas, stalrways, OT on the sidewalks or streets
adjacent thereto, anything that will amount to or create a

nulsance.

ALTERATIONS. Tenant shall have the right to make such al-
Terations to the interior of the leased premises as it may
desire to properly conduct Tenant's business on said prem-
ises and shall not make any structural alterations except by

Pa.e 2



11.

12.

13.

and with the consent of the Landlord.

TMPROVEMENTS. - All {improvements and additions to the leased
premises shall adhere thereto and become the property of the
Landlord with the exception of such additions as are usually
classed as furniture, fixtures and operating equipment. Said
fyrniture, £fixtures, and operating equipment are to remain

the property of Tenant and may be removed by Tenant at or
Lease or a renewal thereof.

prior to the expiration of this
Tenant shall repair any damage to the leased premises which
is caused by any such removal. :

STGNS AND EQUIPMENT OF TENANT. Tenant may, with Landloxd's
approvaI, install in or about the leased premises such signs
and equlpment as may be necessary for the operation of its
dance with applicable laws, ordinances

business, all in accor

and regulations of uly constituted public authorities.

Landlord may, at the termination of this Lease, require the
of any such signs

removal by Tenant, at Tenant's expense,

and equipment. Tenant shall be respomsible for any damage
resulting from such removal. Any property of Tenant not re-
moved from the leased premises within thirty (30) days fol-
lowing the termination of this Lease shall, at the option of

the Landlord, be deemed abandoned by Tenant and become the
property of the Landlord.

LANDLORD NOT LIABLE.
es, shall not

(A) Landlord, and Landlord's agents or employe
be liable to Tenant for any damage to or loss of per-
sonal property in the leased premises unless such dam-
age or loss 1is the result of the negligence of the
Landlord, or Landlord's agents oOr employees, and underx
no circumstances shall be liable to Tenant for any such
damage or loss, whether or not the result of their neg-
ligence, to the extent Tenant is compensated therefor
by Tenant's insurance.

(B) Landlord shall not be liable for any damages caused by
or growing out of any breakage, leakage oY getting out
of order of pipes, closets or plumbing within the

leased premises unless such damage 1s due to the neg-
ligence of the Landlord, or Landlord's employees OT
agents. Landlord shall mnot be liable for any damages
caused by or growing out of any defect in said building
or in the leased premises or caused by or growing out
of fire, rain, wind or other causes.

CONDEMNATION. If the leased premises or any part thereof or
any part of the improvements of which they form a part shall
be taken or destroyed by action of public authority, and
terfere with Tenant's use of the prem-
jses, this Lease shall thereupon terminate and Landlord
shall reimburse Tenant for its payment of the counstruction

of the building in an amount equal to the following:

shall substantially in

Page 3



14,

1.3«

16.

17.

18.

'at Landlord's discretion,

dng £

DESTRUCTION OF PREMISES. In case of damage to the leased
premises by fire oxr other action of the elements, Landlorxd,
ypon notice to the Tenant, may

r or not repalr the same. In the event that
dlord shall declde not to
this Agreement shall'cease
enant an amount calculated
ph 13 above. If

decide to repai
the damage is such that the Lan

repalr or rebuild said premises,
and Landlord shall pay to the T

pursuant to the formula described in paragra
e Landlord shall

fLandlord shall decide to repalr the same, th

proceed expeditiously to accomplish the comstruction of the
new facility and, providing the Landlord does so, the Tenant
shall not be entitled to any damages resulting from its in-
ability to occupy the premises because of the destruction.

&

INSURANCE. Tenant shall provide Tenant's own insurance cov-
erage for public liability, damages, costs or expenses arig-
Tenant shall provide

rom the negligence of the Tenant.
for fire, wind and other extended

Tenant's own insurance
n said premises

coverages for the insuring of the property o
belonging to Tenant.

The Landlord shall be required to provide insurance for
fire, wind and other extended coverages for the building in

which the leased premises is located.

DEFAULT. In the event that Tenant defaults in any of the
ferms and conditions of this Lease, Landlord may terminate
the same as provided under the laws of the State of North
Dakota. In the event Landlord defaults in any of the terms
and conditions of this Lease, Tenant may terminate the same
as provided under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

WAIVER OF SUBROGATION. Each party hereto hereby waives all

claims Tfor recovery from the other party for any loss or
der valid and col-

damage to any of its property insured un

lectible insurance policies to the extent of any recovery
collectible under such insurance, subject to the limitation
that this waiver shall apply only when permitted by the ap-

plicable policy of insurance.

and all covenants, obliga-

' BINDING EFFECT. This Agreement
11 {nure to the benefit of

tions and conditions hereof sha
and be binding upon the heirs, personal representatives,

successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

Page 4



_ IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their
hands the day and year first above written.

THE CITY OF FARGO, d/b/a THE PARKS
DEPARTMENT

Its Q;bﬁﬂlfx Q%ZCEJCLﬁT[{:

(CORPORATE SEAL) :
If Applicable Y. L a&«)
Its tgga«//o/ oA
24 &
LANDLORD

AMERICAN LEGION GILBERT C. GRAFTON
POST NO. 2

By! 1
Its Commander —

GBS3/A3:LE
88/09/16

Page 5



FargoPark

DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 8, 2024

TO: Fargo Park Board Commissioners

FROM: Tyler Kirchner, Project Manager

RE: Consent Agenda ltem (g) — Award Vinco, Inc. in the amount of $528,735.00 for

Anderson Softball Complex field lighting replacement

Bids for the Anderson Softball Complex field lighting upgrade were received and opened March
21, 2024, at 11:30 A.M., at the Park District Office. Attached to this memo is a letter of
recommendation from MBN Engineering. Inc., and the bid tab.

We received bids from Vinco, Inc.; PEC Solutions of the Dakotas d/b/a Parson Electric; Sun
Electric, Inc.; and Superior Electric of Fargo, LLC. Staff recommends accepting the bid from Vinco,
Inc. with a bid of $528,735.00. The bid met all specifications and was the lowest bid. We had
$590,000 budgeted for this project. The funds are included within the 2024 budget.

It was recommended at the April 24, 2024, Facilities Committee Meeting to bring this to
the full board on the Consent Agenda for consideration and approval.

If you have any questions prior to the meeting, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you.

Sample Motion: | make a motion to award the bid to Vinco, Inc. for Anderson Softball Complex field
lighting replacement, as presented.

Susan Faus, Executive Director
PARK COMMISSIONERS - Vicki Dawson * Joe Deutsch * Aaron Hill * Dawn Morgan * Jerry Rostad
Clerk — Jeff Gunkelman



MBN

ENGINEERING

April 8, 2024

Tyler Kirchner
Project Manager
Fargo Park District
701 Main Avenue
Fargo, ND 58102

Subject: Fargo Park District
Anderson Field Lighting Upgrade
Fargo, North Dakota
MBN Project No. 24-012

On March 21, 2024, the Fargo Park District received and publicly opened four (4) bids for the Anderson Field Lighting
Upgrade project. It is our recommendation that the Fargo Park District award the contract to Vinco, Inc. for the base

bid total of $528,735.00.

Enclosed is one (1) copy of the bid tabulation for your use. If you have any questions, please contact me at
701-478-6336.

Sincerely,

/-

Michael A. Berger, P.E.
Electrical Engineer

enclosure

MBN ENGINEERING, INC. | Mechanical | Electrical | Civil | Transmission | www.mbnengr.com
FARGO OFFICE 503 7th Street North, Suite 200 * Fargo, ND 58102 « Phone: 701-478-6336

CEDAR RAPIDS OFFICE 1661 Boyson Square Drive, Suite 200A * Hiawatha, IA 52233 « Phone: 701-478-6336
BISMARCK OFFICE 418 Rosser Avenue East, Suite 204 < Bismarck, ND 58501 ¢ Phone: 701-478-6336




MBN

ENGINEERING

The Park District of the City of Fargo
Anderson Field Lighting Upgrade
Bid Date: March 21, 2024 @ 11:30 am

, Alternate | Alternate
. . Contractor's . .
Company Base Bid (Field 1 & 2) | Addendum 1 . Bid Bond No. 1 No. 2 Total Bid
License . .
(Field 3) | (Field 4)
Vinco, Inc. $528,735.00 X X X $242,450.00 | $245,940.00 $1,017,125.00
Superior Electric of Fargo, LLC $551,274.00 X X X $242,875.00 | $242,875.00 $1,037,024.00
Sun Electric Inc. $585,000.00 X X X $238,000.00 | $238,000.00 $1,061,000.00
PEC Solutions of the Dakotas $548,910.00 x X X $263,350.00 | $265,061.00 $1,077,321.00

dba Parsons Electric




FargoPark

DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 8, 2024

TO: Fargo Park Board Commissioners

FROM: Tyler Kirchner, Project Manager

RE: Consent Agenda Item (h) — Award bid to Civil Specialties, Inc. in the amount of

$136,210.00 for Orchard Glen and Forest River Trail Improvements

Bids for the Orchard Glen & Forest River Trail Improvements were received and opened March
21, 2024, at 11:00 A.M., at the Park District Office. Attached to this memo is a letter of
recommendation from MBN Engineering. Inc., and the bid tab.

We received bids from Civil Specialties, Inc.; Earthwork Services, Inc.; Industrial Builders, Inc.; and
Master Construction Co., Inc. Staff recommends accepting the bid from Civil Specialties, Inc. with
a bid of $136,210.00. The bid met all specifications and is the lowest bid. The project estimated
cost is $207,938.37. Funds for this project are budgeted in 2024 and from the Recreational Trails
Program (RTP) Grant.

It was recommended at the April 24, 2024, Facilities Committee Meeting to bring this to
the full board on the Consent Agenda for consideration and approval.

If you have any questions prior to the meeting, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you.

Sample Motion: | make a motion to award the bid to Civil Specialties, Inc. for the Orchard Glen and
Forest River Trail Improvements, as presented.

Susan Faus, Executive Director
PARK COMMISSIONERS - Vicki Dawson * Joe Deutsch * Aaron Hill * Dawn Morgan * Jerry Rostad
Clerk — Jeff Gunkelman



MBN

ENGINEERING

March 26, 2024

Tyler Kirchner
Project Manager
Fargo Park District
701 Main Avenue
Fargo, ND 58102

Subject: Fargo Park District
Orchard Glen & Forest River Trail Improvements
Fargo, North Dakota
MBN Project No. 23-295

On March 21, 2024, the Fargo Park District received and publicly opened four (4) bids for the Orchard Glen & Forest
River Trail Improvements project. It is our recommendation that the Fargo Park District award the contract to Civil
Specialties, Inc. for the combined total of $136,210.00.

Enclosed is one (1) copy of the bid tabulation for your use. If you have any questions, please contact me at
701-478-6336.

Sincerely,

Al TP —

Tony Eukel, P.E.
Civil Engineer

enclosure

MBN ENGINEERING, INC. | Mechanical | Electrical | Civil | Transmission | www.mbnengr.com
FARGO OFFICE 503 7th Street North, Suite 200 * Fargo, ND 58102 « Phone: 701-478-6336

CEDAR RAPIDS OFFICE 1661 Boyson Square Drive, Suite 200A * Hiawatha, IA 52233 « Phone: 701-478-6336
BISMARCK OFFICE 418 Rosser Avenue East, Suite 204 < Bismarck, ND 58501 ¢ Phone: 701-478-6336




MBN

ENGINEERING

The Park District of the City of Fargo Orchard Glen & Forest River Trail Improvements

Bid Date: March 21, 2024 @ 11:00 am

Company Contractor's License Bid Bond Total Bid
Civil Specialties, Inc. X X $136,210.00
Industrial Builders X X $182,690.00
Earthwork Services X X $168,916.20
Master Construction X X $237,390.00
J.D. Kraemer No n/a n/a




FARGO PARK DISTRICT
ORCHARD GLEN & FOREST RIVER TRAIL IMPROVEMENTS
BID FORM SECTION 00 41 00
MBN PROJECT #23-295
M B N BID DATE: MARCH 21, 2024
ENGINEERING TIME: 11:00AM
Contractor Civil Speclialties, Inc. Industrial Builders Earthwork Services Master Construction Jg;z:z;:;:; )
Description Quantity| Units | Unit Price Eth’erirLc;ed Unit Price Eth’erirLc;ed Unit Price Eth’erirLc;ed Unit Price Eth’erirLc;ed Unit Price Eth’erirLc;ed
ORCHARD GLEN
Temporary Signage / Traffic Control 1 LS $700.00 $700.00 $1,390.00 $1,390.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00
Topsoil Strip, Excavation, Export (New Trail) 240 cY $47.00 $11,280.00 $40.00 $9,600.00 $40.00 $9,600.00 $40.00 $9,600.00
Subgrade Preparation 2,120 SY $0.85 $1,802.00 $2.00 $4,240.00 $3.00 $6,360.00 $5.00 $10,600.00
1" Crusher Fines (Existing Trail Resurfacing) 4,900 LF $5.25 $25,725.00 $6.00 $29,400.00 $3.56 $17,444.00 $5.00 $24,500.00
4" Crusher Fines (New Trail) 3,180 LF $7.50 $23,850.00 $9.00 $28,620.00 $8.33 $26,489.40 $20.00 $63,600.00
Woven Geotextile Fabric 2,120 SY $1.75 $3,710.00 $4.00 $8,480.00 $3.00 $6,360.00 $4.00 $8,480.00
[Mobilization 1 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $14,765.00 $14,765.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00
Orchard Glen Total $72,067.00 $96,495.00 $89,253.40 $129,780.00
FOREST RIVER
Temporary Signage / Traffic Control 1 LS $700.00 $700.00 $1,390.00 $1,390.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00
Topsoil Strip, Excavation, Export (New Trail) 160 CcY $47.00 $7,520.00 $40.00 $6,400.00 $40.00 $6,400.00 $40.00 $6,400.00
10" CSP Flared End Section 4 EA $215.00 $860.00 $220.00 $880.00 $493.00 $1,972.00 $350.00 $1,400.00
10" CSP Storm Sewer 32 LF $89.50 $2,864.00 $40.00 $1,280.00 $50.00 $1,600.00 $75.00 $2,400.00
Bio-roll 10 LF $6.00 $60.00 $10.00 $100.00 $30.00 $300.00 $50.00 $500.00
Subgrade Preparation 1,440 SY $0.85 $1,224.00 $2.00 $2,880.00 $3.00 $4,320.00 $5.00 $7,200.00
1" Crusher Fines (Existing Trail Resurfacing) 5,550 LF $4.90 $27,195.00 $6.00 $33,300.00 $3.56 $19,758.00 $5.00 $27,750.00
4" Crusher Fines (New Trail) 2,160 LF $7.50 $16,200.00 $9.00 $19,440.00 $8.33 $17,992.80 $20.00 $43,200.00
Woven Geotextile Fabric 1,440 SY $1.75 $2,520.00 $4.00 $5,760.00 $3.00 $4,320.00 $4.00 $5,760.00
IMobilization 1 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $14,765.00 $14,765.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00
Forest River Total $64,143.00 $86,195.00 $79,662.80 $107,610.00
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION ($) $136,210.00 $182,690.00 $168,916.20 $237,390.00 N/A
Description | Units Unit Cost Unit Cost Unit Cost Unit Cost Unit Cost
Unit Cost
Tree Protection Fence (All Sites) | LF $20.00 $20.00 $12.00 $250.00




FargoPark

DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 8, 2024

TO: Fargo Park Board Commissioners

FROM: Tony Schmitt, Park Director

RE: Consent Agenda Item (i) — Consideration to utilize reserve funds for drain pit repair

project at Sports Center

Staff is requesting consideration to utilize reserve funds for the ice resurfacer drain pit repair at
the Sports Arena that we did not have budgeted. The estimated cost for the repair project is
around $60,000.00. The main drainpipe failed late in the ice season and needs to be considered
for repair to get the pit to drain properly again prior to the next ice season.

If approved, staff would plan to bid this project and bring back the actual repair costs for the
commission to consider.

It was recommended at the April 24, 2024, Facilities Committee Meeting to bring this to
the full board on the Consent Agenda for consideration and approval.

If you have any questions prior to the meeting, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you.

Sample Motion: | make a motion to approve the utilization of reserve funds for the drain pit repair
project at Sports Arena, as presented.

Susan Faus, Executive Director
PARK COMMISSIONERS - Vicki Dawson * Joe Deutsch * Aaron Hill * Dawn Morgan * Jerry Rostad
Clerk — Jeff Gunkelman



FargoPark

DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 8, 2024

TO: Fargo Park Board Commissioners

FROM: Tyler Kirchner, Project Manager

RE: Consent Agenda Item (j)- Amendment No. 1 to Payment in Lieu of Park Agreement

for CC’s First Addition

The park district and KCL Holding, LLC, entered into a Payment in Lieu of Park Agreement on
November 27, 2023. The parties desire to amend said Payment in Lieu of Park Agreement to
recognize that the name of the subject Addition has been changed from CC’s First Addition to Alex’s
Frist Addition. All other terms and conditions of the Payment in Lieu of Park Agreement dated
November 27, 2023, remain in full force and effect.

It was recommended at the April 24, 2024, Facilities Committee Meeting to bring this to
the full board on the Consent Agenda for consideration and approval.

If you have any questions prior to the meeting, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you.

Sample Motion: | make a motion to approve Amendment No. 1 to Payment in Lieu of Park
Agreement with CC’s Frist Addition, as presented.

Susan Faus, Executive Director
PARK COMMISSIONERS - Vicki Dawson * Joe Deutsch * Aaron Hill * Dawn Morgan * Jerry Rostad
Clerk — Jeff Gunkelman



FIRST AMENDMENT PAYMENT IN LIEU OF PARK AGREEMENT
CC’S FIRST ADDITION

This First Amendment Park Development Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made and
entered into this  day of , 2024 by and between KLC Holding LLC, whose
post office address is 4609 33RD AVE S STE 400, Fargo, ND (“Developer”), and the PARK
DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF FARGO, a park district under the laws of the State of North
Dakota, 6100 38™ St. S., Fargo, ND 58104 (“Park District”).

The Parties entered into a Payment In Lieu of Park Agreement on November 27, 2023.
The parties desire to Amend said Payment In Lieu of Park Agreement to recognize that name of
the subject Addition has been changed from CC’s First Addition to Alex’s First Addition.

All other terms and conditions of the Payment In Lieu of Park Agreement dated November
27,2023, remain in full force and effect.

DEVELOPER PARK DISTRICT:

KLC Holding LLC THE PARK DISTRICT OF THE
CITY OF FARGO

By By

Its Its President
By

Its Clerk



FargoPark

DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 8, 2024

TO: Fargo Park Board Commissioners

FROM: Kevin Boe, Recreation Director

RE: Agenda Item No. 3 — Department Update — Recreation

For the May Board Meeting, the Recreation Department will share current and future
information on their department.

Please contact me with questions.

Thank you.

Susan Faus, Executive Director
PARK COMMISSIONERS - Vicki Dawson * Joe Deutsch * Aaron Hill * Dawn Morgan * Jerry Rostad
CLERK — Jeff Gunkelman



	c-Amendment No. 4 - Board Meeting 1.pdf
	FOURTH AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
	RECITALS
	AMENDMENT
	VI. SIGNAGE
	PARK DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF FARGO
	SANFORD NORTH

	g-24-012 Letter of Recommendation.pdf
	24-012 Letter of Recommendation
	24-012 Bid Tab Final

	h-23-295 Letter of Recommendation with bid tab.pdf
	Letter of Recommendation
	On March 21, 2024, the Fargo Park District received and publicly opened four (4) bids for the Orchard Glen & Forest River Trail Improvements project.  It is our recommendation that the Fargo Park District award the contract to Civil Specialties, Inc. for the combined total of $136,210.00.
	Enclosed is one (1) copy of the bid tabulation for your use.  If you have any questions, please contact me at
	701-478-6336.
	Sincerely,
	Tony Eukel, P.E.
	Civil Engineer
	enclosure

	23-295 Bid Tab
	23-295 Bid Tab Final




